
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Health Scrutiny 
Committee 

Date: Thursday, 28th June, 2007 

Time: 10.30 a.m. 

Place: 
The Council Chamber, 
Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of 
the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Tim Brown, Democratic Services, Tel 
01432 260239 

E-Mail: tbrown@herefordshire.gov.uk 

  
 
County of Herefordshire 
District Council 





COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 28TH JUNE, 2007 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
for the Meeting of the Health Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
To: Councillor K Swinburne (Chairman) 

Councillor *SPA Daniels (Vice-Chairman) 
 
 Councillors WU Attfield, MJ Fishley, AE Gray, DW Greenow, KS Guthrie, 

P Jones CBE, G Lucas, GA Powell, AP Taylor and PJ Watts 
 

  

  

 Pages 

  
   
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive apologies for absence.  
   
2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     
   
 To receive details of any Member nominated to attend the meeting in place 

of a Member of the Committee. 
 

   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

this agenda. 
 

   
4. MINUTES   1 - 4  
   
 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 30 March 2007.  
   
5. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR 

FUTURE SCRUTINY   
  

   
 To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the 

Committee could scrutinise in the future. 
 

   
6. PRESENTATIONS ON BEHALF OF THE HEREFORDSHIRE PRIMARY 

CARE TRUST, THE HEREFORD HOSPITALS NHS TRUST AND THE 
WEST MIDLANDS REGIONAL AMBULANCE NHS TRUST   

  

   
 To consider the issues and challenges facing the Trusts. 

 
 

   
7. PUBLIC SERVICE TRUST FOR HEREFORDSHIRE (REPORT 

ENCLOSED SEPARATELY)   
  

   
 To consider an update on the development of Public Service Trust 

arrangements for Herefordshire. 
 

   
Report for Agenda item 7 - Public Service Trust   
  
This report was enclosed separately with the agenda papers.   Due to technical 
reasons we are unable to publish the document “The future of public services in 
Herefordshire” on this web site.  Please see PST consultation web site or contact 
the officer on the front of the agenda for a copy. 

 

  



 

8. WORK PROGRAMME   5 - 12  
   
 To consider the Committee’s work programme.  
   



PUBLIC INFORMATION 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL'S SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 

The Council has established Scrutiny Committees for Adult Social Care 
and Strategic Housing, Childrens’ Services, Community Services, 
Environment, and Health.  A Strategic Monitoring Committee scrutinises 
corporate matters and co-ordinates the work of these Committees. 

The purpose of the Committees is to ensure the accountability and 
transparency of the Council's decision making process. 

The principal roles of Scrutiny Committees are to 
 

•  Help in developing Council policy 
 

• Probe, investigate, test the options and ask the difficult questions 
before and after decisions are taken 

 

• Look in more detail at areas of concern which may have been raised 
by the Cabinet itself, by other Councillors or by members of the public 

 

• "call in" decisions  - this is a statutory power which gives Scrutiny 
Committees the right to place a decision on hold pending further 
scrutiny. 

 

• Review performance of the Council 
 

• Conduct Best Value reviews  
 

• Undertake external scrutiny work engaging partners and the public  
 
Formal meetings of the Committees are held in public and information 
on your rights to attend meetings and access to information are set out 
overleaf 
 



PUBLIC INFORMATION 

Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny 
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny 
Committees to investigate.  

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at 
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings. 

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny 

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public present if 
they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny Committee to 
investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the issue at the time 
when the matter is raised.  Councillors will research the issue and consider 
whether it should form part of the Committee’s work programme when 
compared with other competing priorities. 

Please note that the Committees can only scrutinise items which fall within 
their specific remit (see below).  If a matter is raised which falls within the 
remit of another Scrutiny Committee then it will be noted and passed on to 
the relevant Chairman for their consideration.   

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings 

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee 
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an item 
listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would like to ask then 
please submit it no later than two working days before the meeting to 
the Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an answer can be 
provided at the meeting.  Contact details for the Committee Officer can be 
found on the front page of this agenda.   

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the 
discussion at the meeting.  This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.   

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committees are not able to discuss 
questions relating to personal or confidential issues.) 



 
Remits of Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committees 
 
Adult Social Care and Strategic Housing 
 
Statutory functions for adult social services including: 
Learning Disabilities 
Strategic Housing 
Supporting People 
Public Health 
 
Children’s Services 
 
Provision of services relating to the well-being of children including 
education, health and social care. 
 
Community Services Scrutiny Committee 
 
Libraries 
Cultural Services including heritage and tourism 
Leisure Services 
Parks and Countryside 
Community Safety 
Economic Development 
Youth Services 
 
Health 
 
Planning, provision and operation of health services affecting the area 
Health Improvement 
Services provided by the NHS 
 
Environment 
 
Environmental Issues 
Highways and Transportation 
 
Strategic Monitoring Committee 
Corporate Strategy and Finance 
Resources  
Corporate and Customer Services 
Human Resources 
 

 



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the 
business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the 
meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to 
six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up 
to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a 
report is given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on 
which the officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available 
to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all 
Councillors with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and 
Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, 
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per 
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of 
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy 
documents. 

 

 

 



 

Please Note: 

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large 
print.  Please contact the officer named on the front cover of this 
agenda in advance of the meeting who will be pleased to deal 
with your request. 

The Council Chamber where the meeting will be held is accessible for 
visitors in wheelchairs, for whom toilets are also available. 

A public telephone is available in the reception area. 
 
Public Transport Links 
 
 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs 

approximately every half hour from the ‘Hopper’ bus station at the Tesco store in 
Bewell Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / 
Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction 
with Hafod Road.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions about this agenda, how the Council works or would like more 
information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information described above, 
you may do so either by telephoning the officer named on the front cover of this agenda 
or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. Monday - Thursday 
and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford. 

 

 

 

 

 
Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer waste. De-

inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). Awarded the 

Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel environmental label. 

 



 

COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located at 
the southern entrance to the car park.  A check will be undertaken 
to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the 
building following which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of 
the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning 
to collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 



COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Health Scrutiny Committee held 
at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford on Friday, 30th March, 2007 at 2.00 p.m. 
  

Present: Councillor W.J.S. Thomas (Chairman) 
Councillor  TM James (Vice-Chairman) 

   
 Councillors: WU Attfield, G.W. Davis, P Jones CBE, G Lucas, R Mills, 

GA Powell and JB Williams 
 

  
In attendance: Councillor WLS Bowen.  Mr J. Wilkinson and Mrs A. Stoakes, 

Chairman and Vice-Chairmen of the Primary Care Trust Patient and 
Public Involvement Forum were also present. 

  
  
103. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
  
 Apologies were received from Councillor J.G. Jarvis. 
  
104. NAMED SUBSTITUTES   
  
 There were no named substitutes. 
  
105. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
  
 There were no declarations of interest. 
  
106. MINUTES   
  
 

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 15th March, 2007 be 
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

  
107. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR FUTURE 

SCRUTINY   
  
 There were no suggestions from members of the public. 
  
108. PUBLIC SERVICE TRUST   
  
 The Committee considered an update on the development of a Public Service Trust 

for Herefordshire. 
 
Mr Russell B. Hamilton, Project Director for the Public Service Trust (PST) 
development presented his report.  He reminded the Committee of the background 
to the development of the PST and the key aims of the project.  He then commented 
on the establishment of a Steering Group to oversee the project, the establishment 
of 8 working groups and progress to date.  He noted that all of the working groups 
had identified areas where early progress could be made and this was already 
having a beneficial effect.  The intention was that a public consultation exercise on 
the formation of a PST would begin in the spring/summer. 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4

1



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FRIDAY, 30TH MARCH, 2007 

 
The Director of Adult and Community Services commented on the groundbreaking 
nature of the project and the work being carried out to ensure that key questions 
relating to the successful delivery of the project were addressed.  The project 
promised significant efficiencies and benefits for the public. 
 
In the course of discussion the following principal points were made: 
 

• That the Primary Care Trust would need to conduct a public consultation 
exercise on the arrangements for carrying out its commissioning role. 

 

• The Communications and Consultation Strategy, a draft of which had been 
circulated separately, forming appendix 3 to the report, was discussed.  It was 
acknowledged that there would be a need to tailor the presentation of 
information to the various audiences it needed to reach.  It was confirmed that 
this was in hand. 

 

• Mr Hamilton commented on arrangements to identify and record the desired 
benefits of the project so that progress towards realising them could be tracked 
to ensure that they materialised. 

 

• That it was essential that the project was explained clearly to the public so that 
they could understand the proposal.  In reply it was stated that the need for this 
to happen was understood and if there was a need for further clarity this should 
become evident during the consultation exercise.  

 

• It was suggested that mechanisms should be put in place to audit whether or not 
the public did understand the issues.  It was noted that there were a number of 
existing Groups who performed this type of role for the Primary Care Trust and 
the Council who could be engaged in this process.   

 

• The Hospital Trust had found in its recent, much less complex, consultation on 
its proposed application for Foundation Trust status that misunderstanding could 
easily arise. Clear communication of the PST proposal was therefore essential.  

 

• Mr Hamilton assured the Committee that the key messages would be tested out 
before commencing the consultation exercise.  Feedback would also be sought 
throughout the process. 

 
The Committee noted the position. 

  
109. HEREFORD HOSPITALS NHS TRUST - WORKFORCE REPORT   
  
 The Committee considered a report from the Hereford Hospitals NHS Trust on plans 

to generate savings through staff reductions. 
 
Mr Martin Woodford, Chief Executive of the Trust, presented the report.  He 
explained that the financial objective for 2007/08 was to achieve a balanced budget 
on a sustained, recurring basis.  This would require savings of £3.2m.   In recent 
years financial balance had been achieved through a series of one–off measures.  
Expenditure on staff represented some 60% of the budget.  To consolidate the 
financial position  therefore required reductions in the staffing base.  Of the £3.2m 
saving required it was thought that about £1.9m could be delivered through changes 
to working practice with £1.3m to be met by the reductions in the staffing base which 
it was now thought would equate to fewer posts than the estimate of 75 quoted in his 
report.  
 

2



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FRIDAY, 30TH MARCH, 2007 

 
The Trust had held discussions with the Unions and there was broad agreement with 
most of the Trust’s approach.  All Staff had been asked whether they would be 
willing to take voluntary redundancy or voluntary early retirement.  There had been 
160 expressions of interest.  The Trust was evaluating these to assess whom the 
Trust could afford to release from both a financial and operational perspective.  It 
was hoped that compulsory redundancies could be avoided and that this would be a 
one-off exercise that would not need to be repeated. 
 
An assurance was sought that the level of staff reductions proposed would not lead 
to a diminution in service. Mr Woodford replied that the intention was to ensure that 
the level of service was sustained and improved and that frontline services would not 
be diminished.  He noted that the Trust had signed up to reducing waiting times from 
when a GP referred a patient for treatment to the start of treatment to 18 weeks by 
December 2007, a year ahead of the national target.  The Chairman of the Trust 
added that the process reflected work across the Country to review the need for 
certain posts and working practices.  She was satisfied that the process was being 
carefully managed. 

  
110. PROVISION OF EAR, NOSE AND THROAT SERVICES   
  
 The Committee received an update on the operation of the arrangements for the 

provision of Ear, Nose and Throat Services. 
 
Mr Martin Woodford, Chief Executive of the Hereford Hospitals NHS Trust, 
presented the report which commented on developments since the last update to the 
Committee in June 2005.  He drew attention to a number of specific incidents 
described in the report where there had been some complications and the 
modifications to procedures which had been made as a result.  In short he 
considered that the changes to the service had been positive. 
 
Mr John Deutsch, the Trust’s Care Group Director, commented that whilst the 
incidents described in the report had led to policies being revisited these were on the 
whole well understood and had proven robust in practice.  The changes made had 
gone to plan and had been beneficial, leading to the service’s development. 
 
The Committee noted the update. 

  
111. ANNUAL HEALTH CHECK   
  
 The Committee considered the preparation of the Committee’s commentaries on 

health bodies in Herefordshire as part of the Healthcare Commission’s Annual 
Health Check process.  
 
A presentation was made on behalf of the Primary Care Trust (PCT) explaining the 
Health Check process.  In the subsequent discussion it was reported that the PCT 
was compliant in 23 of the 24 prescribed Standards.  The Standard with which it was 
not compliant was C9 relating to the management of records, although the 
Committee was assured that there had not been any significant lapses. An action 
plan was in place which would lead to compliance with the Standard although this 
would not be achieved in time for next year’s 2007/08 submission.  The rating on 
public health was also only fair. 
 
A presentation was also given on behalf of the Hereford Hospitals NHS Trust, again 
summarising the process but also commenting on issues arising from the declaration 
on compliance with the prescribed Standards.  It was reported that there were three 
areas where there was insufficient evidence to declare compliance with the 
prescribed Standards: C7 embedding risk management, C11 relating to human 

3



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FRIDAY, 30TH MARCH, 2007 

 
resources management and C16 relating to the provision of information to patients.  
It was noted that the Trust saw the Health Check as something that added value 
leading to quality improvement. 
 
Mr Woodford, Chief Executive of the Hospitals Trust, commented that the demands 
of this year’s assessments were higher than in the previous year.  There were a 
number of issues the Trust faced, some of which could be addressed relatively 
quickly.  He drew attention to the following matters:  the need to ensure IT was in 
place to support the aim of reducing waiting times from when a GP referred a patient 
for treatment to the start of treatment to 18 weeks; the need to keep car parking 
arrangements under review; and the need for further improvement in infection 
control, noting the importance of ensuring public confidence. 
 
The Chairman of the Hospitals Trust said that the Health Check system was fairer 
and more constructive than the former star rating system.  The Trust’s record 
demonstrated improvement. 
 
The Chairman thanked the Chairman of the Hospitals Trust Board, who was coming 
to the end of her term of office, and congratulated the Board on its achievements. 

RESOLVED: That the Director of Adult and Community Services be authorised 
to finalise the Annual Health Check commentaries for 
transmission to the Trusts taking account of the Committee’s 
comments, following consultation with the Chairman of the 
Committee. 

  
112. THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT IN HEALTH BILL   
  
 The Committee received a report on the provisions of the Local Government and 

Public Involvement in Health Bill, noting in particular the introduction and 
development of Local Involvement Networks (LINks) replacing the existing Public 
and Patient Involvement Forums (PPIFs).    
 
The wish of the existing PPIF members to be involved in helping to develop new 
arrangements was noted. 
 
It was decided that the Committee would not at this stage visit one of the early 
adopter sites experimenting with the development of LINKs. 

  
113. SUMMARY OF ACTION IN RESPONSE TO SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDATIONS   
  
 The Committee considered a report on progress against recommendations made by 

the Committee. 
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
The meeting ended at 4.00 p.m. CHAIRMAN 
 

4



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE                                                    28 JUNE 2007 
 

 

 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

Russell B. Hamilton, Project Director, Herefordshire Public Service Trust (01432) 383515 
 

 
Health Scrutiny Committee 28 June 2007 PST 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wards Affected 
 

County-wide. 
 

Purpose 
 

1. To consider an update on the development of Public Service Trust arrangements for 
Herefordshire. 
 

Key Decision 
 

2. This is not a key decision. 
 

Financial Implications 
 

3. As reported previously there are financial implications that are being assessed as 
part of the overall project.   
 

4. Both parties are committed to undertaking due diligence as part of the process of 
understanding the financial stability of each other and the prospective Public Service 
Trust.  The Corporate Resources, Finance and ICT Working Group have initiated this 
work at the request of the Steering Group.  The initial due diligence assessment will 
include the Council and Primary Care Trust and will be carried out by the Audit 
Commission.  In addition to this the Council and Primary Care Trust will commission 
their own independent due diligence in order to satisfy their own governance 
arrangements.  The full range of material resulting from this will be available to both 
the Cabinet and PCT Board when considering a recommendation regarding the way 
forward following the public consultation. 
 

Background 
 

5. This report has been prepared to update members of the Health Scrutiny Committee.  
It does not form part of the public consultation process as separate arrangements 
have been made for that later on in the process.  This will enable members to have 
the benefit of feedback from people earlier in the process to aid their discussions and 
formal response at the end of July. 
 

6. Members will be aware of the background to the proposal to develop a Public Service 
Trust for Herefordshire from previous reports.    

 
7. Members will also be aware of the project structure and arrangements from the 

report to the Health Scrutiny Committee meeting on 30th March 2007.  The Steering 

 

 PUBLIC SERVICE TRUST FOR HEREFORDSHIRE 
 

 Report By: Project Director, Herefordshire Public Service Trust 
 



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE                                                    28 JUNE 2007 
 

 

 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

Russell B. Hamilton, Project Director, Herefordshire Public Service Trust (01432) 383515 
 

 
Health Scrutiny Committee 28 June 2007 PST 
 

Group and Working groups have continued to meet on a regular basis to develop the 
proposal in accordance with the Project Initiation document (enclosed with report 
dated 30th March 2007) previously agreed by the Cabinet and PCT Board. 
As a consequence of this the public consultation was launched on 12th June 2007 
and will run until 31st July 2007.  Although there was no statutory requirement to 
consult both organisations believed that it was intrinsically the right thing to do.  
Whilst the original proposal had been to consult for twelve weeks this was later 
reduced to seven by mutual agreement as the Strategic Health Authority (SHA) 
instructed that the PCT should no longer be consulting on proposals for its provider 
services as originally planned pending potential further guidance from the 
Department of Health later in the year.  The result of this simplified the process and 
enabled the Public Service Trust to become the sole focus of the consultation 
process.  A copy of the consultation document is attached.  (Appendix 1). 
 

8. The PST Steering Group has agreed a comprehensive communications strategy 
(Appendix 2) that underpins the project and consultation process in detail.  Significant 
work was done as a result of this to raise awareness of the project in advance of the 
public consultation.  A wide range of opportunities have been created for people in 
Herefordshire to engage in and contribute to the consultation.  This includes 
publication of the full proposal, a summary document, a dedicated website 
(www.publicservicetrust.info), links from both the Council and PCT websites, the 
publication of FAQ’s and a series of events throughout Herefordshire when both staff 
and members of the community can hear about and discuss the proposals with those 
directly involved in the work.  In addition to this there have been briefings for the local 
press, key stakeholders and ad hoc publications or information e.g. members 
newsletter. 
 

9. In addition to this the Steering Group has paid particular recognition to the 
importance of developing a prospective Public Service Trust in partnership with the 
Third (voluntary) sector whom it recognises has a vital and significant role to play in 
public services for people in Herefordshire. 
 

10. The consultation document sets out the proposed framework for public services in 
Herefordshire in the context of earlier work as an evolutionary process that would 
ensure that the Council and Primary Care Trust could: 
 

• Plan and commission a range of excellent and integrated public services, which 
would be designed around the needs and expectations of individual customers 
and patients; 

 

• Provide better value for money for taxpayers, achieving savings on management 
costs via a single management structure; 

 

• Safeguard and enhance local public services in Herefordshire for people in 
Herefordshire. 

 
11. This would be done under the existing umbrella for developing partnership 

arrangements namely Section 75 of the National Health Service Act 2006 (previously 
Section 31 of the Health Act 1999).  These arrangements have been developed for 



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE                                                    28 JUNE 2007 
 

 

 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

Russell B. Hamilton, Project Director, Herefordshire Public Service Trust (01432) 383515 
 

 
Health Scrutiny Committee 28 June 2007 PST 
 

the purpose of enabling NHS Bodies and Councils the flexibility to work together in 
developing co-ordinated services. 
 

12. It is important to note that within the framework that this provides that the Public 
Service Trust would not be a legal entity but an innovative partnership that makes 
new and maximum use of existing legal powers for NHS bodies and Councils to work 
together in designing and commissioning improved services for local people.  It 
would help overcome organisational boundaries and achieve a fundamental shift in 
thinking from a National Health Service that has traditionally addressed ill-health first 
and promotes well-being to one that places health and well-being first and addresses 
ill-health to the highest possible standard when required. 
 

13. The following diagram shows how the PST would relate to the statutory bodies 
namely the Council and PCT. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14. The above proposal recognises that there is currently no national legal framework to 
allow Councils and Primary Care Trusts to form a single legal entity.  However in the 
future the aspiration is to work with government in effecting further flexibility and 
changes in legislation that would enable the development of the Public Service Trust 
as a legal entity and a single employer in its own right.  This would offer staff a clear 
career structure, develop experience in truly integrated commissioning of services 
and would attract further high-calibre staff to Herefordshire who are interested in 

Public Service Trust Arrangements

Public Service Trust
Arrangements

COUNCIL

Hospital

Housing
Some

PCT Provider

services

Third sector

Highways

PCT

GPs Cultural services

Herefordshire
Partnership

Leisure



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE                                                    28 JUNE 2007 
 

 

 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

Russell B. Hamilton, Project Director, Herefordshire Public Service Trust (01432) 383515 
 

 
Health Scrutiny Committee 28 June 2007 PST 
 

working for a leading edge organisation, which will in turn enhance outcomes in 
public service for local people. 
 

15. The PST Steering Group envisage a formal recommendation regarding the way 
forward based on the combination of the result of the public consultation and the 
detailed work being undertaken and being made to the Cabinet and PCT Board at 
the beginning of September 
 

16. Depending on the outcome of this process the timetable could see ‘shadow’ Public 
Service Trust arrangements in place by October / November and fully operational 
from the beginning in April 2008. 
 

17. It is already apparent that both the Council and Primary Care Trust are benefiting 
from the closer working relationships that are developing as a result of this work.  
There are many areas that would benefit from an integrated approach to public 
services through a Public Service Trust for Herefordshire.  
 

Risk Management 
 

18. The Integrated Governance Working Group has produced a risk register on behalf of 
the Steering Group.  The Risk Register identifies the “top” risks for the proposed PST 
as identified by both the Council and Primary Care Trust.  The Risk Register is 
reported through existing mechanisms and focuses on risks relating to the respective 
partners arising from the PST development.  This Risk Register is reviewed at each 
meeting of the Steering Group. 
 

Consultees 
 

19. A wide range of stakeholders have been engaged in the process in accordance with 
the Herefordshire Public Service Trust Communications and Consultation Strategy.  
The consultation is viewed as a two-way process and consultees are actively 
encouraged to comment on the proposal.  This can be done in a variety of ways 
including feedback forms at the back of the consultation and summary documents, 
via a FREEPOST address, online via www.publicservicetrust.info, by email to 
consultation@herefordpct.nhs.uk or in writing to the Project Officer. 
 

20. Anyone requiring help understanding the consultation document or needing it in other 
format or language can obtain this by contacting the Project Officer. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

 THAT the Committee notes progress and the next steps in relation to the 
establishment a Public Service Trust for Herefordshire. 
 
Background Papers 
 

• Scoping Report – Public Service Trust – Herefordshire produced by Alan 
Curless & Associates Ltd 

• Decision of Cabinet on 26 October 2006. 

• Report to the Health Scrutiny Committee – 30 March 2007. 



 
1

  H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 P
u

b
lic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 T

ru
s
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 (V
e
rs

io
n
 7

: 
6
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
0
7
) 

   C
o

n
te

n
ts

 
    

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

V
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 

B
ra

n
d
 n

a
m

e
 a

n
d
 v

is
u
a
l 
id

e
n
ti
ty

 
A

u
d
ie

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
P

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 f

o
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

A
u
d
it
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 
P

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
fo

r 
s
h
a
re

d
 o

n
lin

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

D
ra

ft
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
  

R
is

k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 

P
a
g
e
 0

2
 

P
a
g
e
 0

3
 

P
a
g
e
 0

4
 

P
a
g
e
 0

5
 

P
a
g
e
 0

6
 

P
a
g
e
 0

7
 

P
a
g
e
 0

8
 

P
a
g
e
 1

3
 

P
a
g
e
 1

4
 

P
a
g
e
 1

9
 

P
a
g
e
 3

4
 

P
a
g
e
 3

5
 

   



 
2

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s
 

 

 
1

. 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
m

o
n

g
 a

ll 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

a
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

c
u

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, 
w

e
 a

re
 c

a
lli

n
g
 

a
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ru

s
t,

 f
o

r 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

. 

 
2

. 
T

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
a

t:
 

 

•
 

E
n

s
u

re
s
 a

m
o

n
g
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

h
e

 g
re

a
te

s
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

•
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

s
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 o

f 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

, 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

, 
c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

, 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
ly

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 

•
 

S
e

e
k
s
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
a

ll 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 o

f 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

 

•
 

D
e

te
rm

in
e

s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 

3
. 

T
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 i
n

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

s
, 

c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
n

e
w

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 b

ro
a

d
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
q
u

a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
.  

 

            



 
3

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 d
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
  W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 p
u

b
li

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ru

s
t?

 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 

o
f 

H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

b
ro

u
g
h

t 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 
c
re

a
te

 
a

 
n

e
w

 
a

n
d

 
u

n
iq

u
e

 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 –

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 a
s
 a

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

ru
s
t.

  
 W

h
y
 i

s
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
in

g
 t

h
is

?
 

T
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 l

e
a

d
in

g
, 

jo
in

t 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

re
e

 
k
e

y
 a

im
s
: 

 
1

. 
T

o
 

p
la

n
 

a
n

d
 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 
w

id
e

 
ra

n
g
e

 
o

f 
e

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
a

n
d

 
in

te
g
ra

te
d

 
p

u
b

lic
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

th
e

 
n

e
e

d
s
 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

. 
 

2
. 

T
o

 
p

ro
v
id

e
 
b

e
tt

e
r 

v
a

lu
e

 
fo

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 
fo

r 
ta

x
p

a
y
e

rs
, 

w
it
h

 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

s
ts

 a
s
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 a
 s

in
g
le

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 
3

. 
T

o
 

s
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

 
a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 
lo

c
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
a

n
d

 
p

u
b

lic
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

. 
 W

h
a

t 
h

a
s

 p
ro

m
p

te
d

 t
h

e
 i

d
e

a
?

 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
e

tu
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
c
a

m
e

 i
n

 M
a

y
 l

a
s
t 

y
e

a
r 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
lo

o
k
e

d
 

a
t 

re
o

rg
a

n
is

in
g
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 
c
a

re
 

tr
u

s
ts

. 
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 
to

 
b

e
 

a
 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 
c
a

re
 

tr
u

s
t 

fo
r 

H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

, 
it
 

is
 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
to

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
c
ia

l.
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 
a

n
d

 s
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
 i
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 
c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

w
e

re
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
c
lo

s
e

r 
to

g
e

th
e

r.
  

 

 
 H

o
w

 w
il

l 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 a

im
s

 b
e

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

d
?

 
E

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 j

o
in

tl
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

to
ta

l 
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
, 

p
ro

s
p

e
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 
- 

in
te

g
ra

ti
n

g
 

h
e

a
lt
h

, 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 

p
u

b
lic

 
s
a

fe
ty

, 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
, 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 
a

n
d

 
le

is
u

re
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

. 
 

 P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 
th

e
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
, 

h
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

lif
e

s
ty

le
s
, 

g
re

a
te

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

a
d

u
lt
s
 

a
n

d
 

m
o

re
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 
a

n
d

 
c
h

o
ic

e
 

fo
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 
a

n
d

 
y
o

u
n

g
 
p

e
o

p
le

 
to

 
im

p
ro

v
e

 
th

e
ir
 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 
in

 
lif

e
. 

 A
 

s
in

g
le

 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

w
o

u
ld

 
s
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
 

h
o

w
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
, 

a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 a

s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 f

o
c
u

s
in

g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 

n
e

e
d

. 
 

 S
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

in
g
 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 
in

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 
b

e
 
a

s
s
u

re
d

 
if
 

th
e

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

jo
in

e
d

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r.
 B

o
th

 
h

a
v
e

 
a

 
s
tr

o
n

g
 

tr
a

c
k
 

re
c
o

rd
 

o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

in
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 
C

a
re

 
T

ru
s
t 

is
 

o
n

e
 

o
f 

th
e

 
b

e
s
t-

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 t

ru
s
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 W

e
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
. 

H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 r

a
te

d
 a

 ‘
th

re
e

 s
ta

r’
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

b
y
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

s
p

e
c
to

rs
. 

T
h

e
 

n
e

w
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
u

ld
  

h
a

v
e

 a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
o

f 
a

ro
u

n
d

 
h

a
lf
 a

 b
ill

io
n

 p
o

u
n

d
s
. 

 



 
4

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 d
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 (
a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
) 

  W
h

a
t 

is
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

?
 

T
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 
th

e
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

a
n

d
 

re
g
u

la
to

ry
 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 
s
ta

ff
 

o
f 

H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il,

 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t 

w
h

o
 a

re
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 
p

u
b

lic
 

h
e

a
lt
h

, 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 
re

la
te

d
 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 
G

P
s
 
w

h
o

 
a

ls
o

 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

. 
  

 W
h

a
t 

is
 n

o
t 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

?
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 h

o
s
p

it
a

ls
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
b

y
 
th

e
 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 
C

a
re

 
T

ru
s
t,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
th

o
s
e

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
ti
e

n
t’
s
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

, 
w

o
u

ld
 

s
ta

y
 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
, 

w
h

ic
h

 
w

o
u

ld
 
re

m
a

in
 
a

s
 
th

e
 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

B
u

t 
a

s
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 g
iv

in
g
 f

u
tu

re
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 
is

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
th

e
 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
  

 W
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

li
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 T

ru
s

t 
b

e
 b

a
s

e
d

?
 

T
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
ru

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
ir
m

ly
 f

o
c
u

s
e

d
 

a
n

d
 b

a
s
e

d
 i
n

 H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 i
n

 
g
a

in
in

g
 
g
re

a
te

r 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 
o

w
n

 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
, 

p
ro

s
p

e
ri
ty

 
a

n
d

 
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
. 

T
h

e
 a

im
 i
s
 t
o

 s
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 a
 

w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n

 H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

. 
 W

h
e

n
 c

o
u

ld
 i

t 
h

a
p

p
e

n
?

 
A

 m
a

jo
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 i
n

 H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 i
n

 
th

e
 s

p
ri
n

g
/s

u
m

m
e

r 
th

is
 y

e
a

r.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 
k
e

y
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
, 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

, 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
, 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r.
 

 
 D

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

w
e

 c
o

u
ld

 s
e

e
 

‘s
h

a
d

o
w

’ 
P

u
b

lic
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

T
ru

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
b

e
in

g
 

p
u

t 
in

 
p

la
c
e

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0

0
7

 b
u

t 
b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 f

u
lly

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
fr

o
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
0

8
. 

 
 W

h
a

t 
c

o
u

ld
 t

h
is

 m
e

a
n

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

?
 

T
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

’s
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
d

in
g
 

e
d

g
e

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

  

It
 
w

o
u

ld
 
a

ls
o

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 
o

u
r 

a
b

ili
ty

 
to

 
re

ta
in

 
a

n
d

 
a

tt
ra

c
t 

h
ig

h
 

c
a

lib
re

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t
o

 b
u

ild
 a

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

a
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 

M
a

n
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
re

 
a

ls
o

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

o
f 

th
e

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

a
n

d
 

w
o

u
ld

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 
  T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
re

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 i
n

-d
e

p
th

 w
o

rk
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 

re
s
u

lt
 i

n
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i

s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 a

n
d

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

w
o

rk
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 s

e
t 

u
p

 i
n

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
te

e
ri
n

g
 g

ro
u

p
. 

 
 T

h
is

 
w

o
rk

 
e

n
c
o

m
p

a
s
s
e

s
 

h
u

m
a

n
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t,

 
c
lin

ic
a

l 
a

n
d

 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
a

n
d

 
p

a
ti
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

, 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
, 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t,

 
p

u
b

lic
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 
a

n
d

 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 
 



 
5

 V
is

io
n

  
 T

h
e

 
v
is

io
n

 
is

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
n

e
w

 
P

u
b

lic
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

T
ru

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

s
p

e
ri
ty

 
o

f 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 m
a

k
e

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 m

o
re

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 

th
e

 
n

e
e

d
s
 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 

w
it
h

 
re

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

 
 It

 
w

o
u

ld
 

d
o

 
th

is
 

b
y
 

b
ri
n

g
in

g
 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
a

 
w

id
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 
a

 
b

ro
a

d
, 

in
c
lu

s
iv

e
 
v
is

io
n

 
to

 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

, 
v
a

lu
e

 
a

n
d

 
in

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

s
u

c
h

 
a

s
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 (
th

ir
d

) 
s
e

c
to

r,
 s

o
 h

a
rn

e
s
s
in

g
 a

ll 
th

e
 

ta
le

n
ts

, 
p

e
rs

p
e

c
ti
v
e

s
 

a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

q
u

a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 T
h

e
 

v
is

io
n

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

n
e

w
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 

th
e

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 

v
is

io
n

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

c
o

u
n

ty
 

a
g
re

e
d

 
b

y
 

th
e

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
: 

 “H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 
w

ill
 

b
e

 
a

 
p

la
c
e

 
w

h
e

re
 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

in
 a

n
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

ri
n

g
 

a
b

o
u

t 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 p
ro

s
p

e
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 f

o
r 

a
ll”

. 
  

  

 
V

a
lu

e
s
  

 T
h

e
 
c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 
c
o

re
 
v
a

lu
e

s
 
c
a

n
 
b

e
 
e

n
c
a

p
s
u

la
te

d
 
in

 
a

 
s
im

p
le

 
o

n
e

-l
in

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t:
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 w

it
h

 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

, 
e

q
u

it
y
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
a

th
y
 

 T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 v

a
lu

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 w

it
h

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

: 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
d

 o
n

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

a
re

r 
n

e
e

d
s
, 

w
it
h

 o
p

e
n

n
e

s
s
, 

in
te

g
ri
ty

, 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
n

g
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

’ 
p

ri
v
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 d
ig

n
it
y
. 

T
h

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
e

a
m

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t.

 

   T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

 t
h

a
t 

lin
k
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

in
fo

rc
e

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 s

e
t.

  
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ru

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
t 

is
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
m

o
v
e

s
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 a

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 c
o

re
 

v
a

lu
e

 s
e

t,
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 s

in
g
le

 c
u

lt
u

re
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
, 

s
h

o
u

ld
 f

o
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
re

a
s
o

n
s
 c

o
m

e
 l
a

te
r 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

 

   



 
6

B
ra

n
d

 n
a
m

e
  

 W
h

e
n

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 a

 b
ra

n
d

 n
a

m
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

tr
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 b

ra
n

d
 n

a
m

e
: 

 
1

 
S

h
o

u
ld

 
c
o

n
ta

in
 

‘t
h

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
’ 

fo
r 

jo
in

t 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
o

f 
q
u

a
lit

y
 

p
u

b
lic

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

m
o

re
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 

w
it
h

in
 

H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

. 
 2

 
S

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
, 

e
a

s
y
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 a
n

d
 p

ro
n

o
u

n
c
e

. 
 

 3
 

S
h

o
u

ld
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

te
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

ru
s
t 

b
ra

n
d

 f
ro

m
 

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
s
im

ila
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
tp

la
c
e

. 
 

 
4

 
S

h
o

u
ld

 e
n

c
o

m
p

a
s
s
 a

 s
im

p
le

 b
ra

n
d

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 b

ra
n

d
 e

q
u

it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
C

T
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il.

 
 5

 
S

h
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

b
e

 
a

b
s
tr

a
c
t 

a
s
 

th
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 

m
e

a
n

 
th

a
t 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 

a
n

 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 

o
f 

th
e

 
c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
th

e
 

a
b

s
tr

a
c
t 

n
a

m
e

 
a

n
d

 
c
o

n
c
re

te
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 v
e

ry
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
 c

o
n

s
u

m
in

g
. 

 
6

 
S

h
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

p
ro

m
is

e
 

m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 

it
 

c
a

n
 

re
a

lis
ti
c
a

lly
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

r 
s
h

o
u

ld
 i

t 
lim

it
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ru

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
  

 T
h

e
 

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 
b

ra
n

d
 

n
a

m
e

 
is

 
a

n
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
s
te

p
 

in
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 

th
e

 
p

u
b

lic
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

tr
u

s
t 

c
o

n
c
e

p
t 

in
te

rn
a

lly
 

a
n

d
 

e
x
te

rn
a

lly
.  

 
V

is
u

a
l 

id
e
n

ti
ty

 
 T

h
e

 v
is

u
a

l 
id

e
n

ti
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 b

ra
n

d
 i
s
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 j
u

s
t 

th
e

 l
o

g
o

 -
 i
t 

is
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

h
e

re
n

t 
s
e

t 
o

f 
d

e
s
ig

n
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
: 

 B
ra

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 

L
o
g
o
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
lo

u
rs

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
o
lo

u
r 

p
a
le

tt
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t
yp

e
fa

c
e
 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
b
ra

n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b

ra
n
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
to

rs
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
: 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 (
le

tt
e
rs

, 
c
o
m

p
lim

e
n
t 
s
lip

s
, 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
rd

s
) 

B
a
d
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

 c
a
rd

s
 

F
o
rm

s
 

S
ig

n
a
g
e
 

L
it
e
ra

tu
re

 (
fl
ye

rs
, 
le

a
fl
e
ts

, 
b
ro

c
h
u
re

s
, 
re

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
te

rs
) 

P
o
w

e
r 

p
o
in

t 
N

e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 
W

e
b
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 

A
d
v
e
rt

is
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t)

 
L
iv

e
ry

/U
n
if
o
rm

s
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
a
t 
o
f 

a
rm

s
 a

n
d
 c

iv
ic

 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

 
C

o
-b

ra
n
d
in

g
 (

w
o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

) 
H

o
u
s
e
 s

ty
le

 (
g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

ri
tt
e
n
 w

o
rd

) 
S

ty
le

 g
u
id

e
 o

r 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

 m
a
n
u
a
l 

S
u
p
p
lie

rs
 (

p
ri
n
t,
 s

ig
n
a
g
e
, 
u
n
if
o
rm

s
 a

n
d
 s

o
 o

n
) 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 (

re
p
la

c
in

g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
a
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
c
o
s
ts

) 
C

o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

 S
e

e
 S

e
p

a
ra

te
 B

ra
n

d
in

g
 P

a
p

e
r 

   



 
7

S
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 
 T

h
e

 
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 
o

f 
n

e
w

 
p

u
b

lic
 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 
tr

u
s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
c
o

u
ld

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 
a

ff
e

c
t 

e
v
e

ry
 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 
a

n
d

 
e

v
e

ry
 
re

s
id

e
n

t 
to

 
v
a

ry
in

g
 

d
e

g
re

e
s
. 

B
e

lo
w

, 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
re

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
e

d
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
o

r 
in

te
re

s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t.

 T
h

is
 h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
u

d
ie

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

. 
  H

ig
h

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e
 –

 l
o

w
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
re

s
s
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
tr

a
d
e
 u

n
io

n
s
 

M
P

’s
 

C
h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 L

in
k
 (

W
e
s
t 

M
e
rc

ia
) 

 

H
ig

h
 i

n
fl

u
e
n

c
e
 –

 h
ig

h
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
a
b
in

e
t 

a
n
d
 n

o
n
-e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 d

ir
e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 P

C
T

 
C

h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

 
D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

 
P

P
I 

F
o
ru

m
 (

S
a
ra

h
 E

p
p
s
) 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
p
re

s
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e
 W

e
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

K
e
y
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 (

D
r 

Ia
n
 T

a
it
) 

G
P

 s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 

H
e
le

n
 H

o
rt

o
n
 (

T
h
e
 A

lli
a
n
c
e
) 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
c
to

r 
A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 &
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
c
to

r 
(s

e
e
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 b
e
lo

w
) 

L
o
c
a
l 
tr

a
d
e
 u

n
io

n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 

L
o
c
a
l 
p
re

s
s
 

D
io

c
e
s
e
 o

f 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

L
o
c
a
l 
M

e
d
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
O

p
to

m
e
tr

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
n
ta

l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

M
IN

D
, 

M
E

N
C

A
P

 
K

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
S

c
h
o
o
l 
h
e
a
d
s
 

M
o
rt

im
e
r 

H
o
u
s
e
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 D

ru
g

s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
H

A
L
C

 



 
8

L
o

w
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

–
 l

o
w

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e
 

M
E

P
’s

 
P

o
lic

e
 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
’ 
a
d
v
ic

e
 b

u
re

a
u
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
 

Y
o
u
th

 o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 t

e
a
m

 
 

H
ig

h
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

–
 l

o
w

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e
 

O
u
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
ty

 s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 

C
D

 w
o
rk

e
r’
s
 f

o
ru

m
 

A
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 t

ru
s
t 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 H

e
a
d
w

a
y
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 B

lin
d
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
lle

g
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 B

lin
d
 

W
o
rk

m
a
tc

h
 (

G
e
o
ff

 T
u
n
s
ta

ll)
 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r’
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
je

c
t 

u
s
e
rs

 g
ro

u
p
 

Y
o
u
th

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

P
e
o
p
le

’s
 u

n
io

n
 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

P
lu

s
 6

2
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g

 t
ru

s
ts

/c
o
u
n
c
ils

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
) 

H
a
lo

 (
J
o
n
 A

rg
e
n
t)

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

ir
s
t 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o
n
 

K
in

d
le

 
C

e
n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

L
iv

in
g

 
L
e
d
b
u
ry

 Y
o
u
th

 F
ir
s
t 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 f

o
ru

m
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
/c

lu
b
s
 (

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

) 
A

B
L
E

 
D

ia
ly

s
is

 u
n
it
 

C
a
rd

ia
c
 r

e
h
a
b
 

M
a
c
m

ill
a
n
 n

u
rs

e
s
  

J
e
a
n
 H

o
w

a
rd

 
G

a
o
l 
S

t.
 C

lin
ic

 
L
e
a
g

u
e
 o

f 
F

ri
e
n
d
s
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 a

c
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 c

a
re

r’
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 (
a
c
ti
o
n
) 

 
 

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
/c

lu
b
s
 

(h
ig

h
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 h

ig
h
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
) 

 A
m

p
u
te

e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ro

u
p
 (

J
e
n
n
y 

K
e
tt
le

) 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 S

tr
o
k
e
 C

lu
b
 (

S
u
e
 R

e
n
n
ie

) 
L
e
d
b
u
ry

 S
tr

o
k
e
 C

lu
b
 (

R
e
g
 P

h
ill

ip
s
) 

R
o
s
s
-o

n
-W

ye
 S

tr
o
k
e
 C

lu
b
 (

J
e
a
n
 W

a
g
s
ta

ff
) 

L
e
e
 S

yk
e
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

C
e
re

b
ra

l 
P

a
ls

y 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
f 

W
o
m

e
n
 o

f 
G

re
a
t 
B

ri
ta

in
 (

M
rs

 B
 A

rc
h
e
r)

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

 B
ra

n
c
h
 A

R
C

 (
A

rt
h
ri
ti
s
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 C

a
m

p
a
ig

n
?
) 

M
rs

 J
 

E
v
a
n
s
 

M
u
s
c
u
la

r 
D

ys
tr

o
p
h
y 

C
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 (

M
rs

 W
 W

ill
ia

m
s
) 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 a
n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
M

u
lt
ip

le
 S

c
le

ro
s
is

 S
o
c
ie

ty
 (

D
r.

 M
 P

it
t)

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

 M
E

 &
 C

F
S

 F
M

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ro

u
p
 

A
g
e
 C

o
n
c
e
rn

 (
B

ro
m

ya
rd

, 
L
e
d
b
u
ry

, 
R

o
s
s
-o

n
-W

ye
) 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 D

ia
b
e
te

s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ro

u
p
 (

M
r 

N
 H

a
m

lin
) 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 b
ra

n
c
h
 o

f 
A

rt
h
ri
ti
s
 C

a
re

 (
M

y 
J
 L

a
w

e
s
) 

C
o
rd

le
s
s
 C

lu
b
 (

M
r 

T
 W

o
o
la

rd
) 

C
iv

il 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
F

e
llo

w
s
h
ip

 (
M

r.
 P

 B
a
rb

a
ry

) 
P

a
rk

in
s
o
n
’s

 D
is

e
a
s
e
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 (

M
r 

M
 C

a
n
a
v
a
n
) 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 T
in

n
it
u
s
 G

ro
u
p
 (

D
e
a
f 

D
ir
e
c
t)

  
M

o
to

r 
N

e
u
ro

n
e
 D

is
e
a
s
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

M
rs

 F
ra

n
c
e
s
 W

h
a
ll)

 
P

H
A

B
 C

lu
b
 (

M
rs

 J
 D

a
v
ie

s
) 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 B

ra
n
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 A

lz
h
e
im

e
r’
s
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 

 

E
x
tr

a
 

e
ff

o
rt

 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 
th

e
s
e
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

a
re

 
e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 

a
n
d
 

th
e
ir
 

v
ie

w
s
 

h
e
a
rd

 



 
9

 P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 f

o
r 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 T

h
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
e
n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
 

fo
u
r 

s
e
ts

 
o
f 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 

in
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t:

 
 1
 

C
o
n
te

n
t 

P
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p

la
in

 l
a
n
g

u
a
g

e
, 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

ja
rg

o
n
 o

r 
a
c
ro

n
y
m

s
. 

 U
s
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 l

a
n
g

u
a
g

e
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

ll 
a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
s
 

w
it
h
 a

 c
le

a
r 

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 B

e
 

c
le

a
r 

a
b
o
u
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

d
o
 

n
o
t 

a
tt

e
m

p
t 

to
 
p
ro

je
c
t 

o
r 

g
a
th

e
r 

m
o
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
th

a
n
 
is

 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
 

 2
 

C
o
n
te

x
t 

E
n
s
u
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

is
 

‘a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
 

c
e
n
tr

e
d
’ 

a
n
d
 a

s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
, 

u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

m
e
th

o
d
s
 

th
a
t 

a
re

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 

p
re

fe
rr

e
d
 b

y
 e

a
c
h
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
. 

 E
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

th
o
s
e
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

m
o
s
t 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
d
 e

a
rl
y
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
ir
 

v
ie

w
s
 m

a
y
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 

re
c
e
iv

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 f

ir
s
t 

–
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
y
 

re
a
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

it
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
. 

 T
a
k
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

a
c
h
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
 a

s
 f

a
r 

a
s
 i
s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 (

d
o
 n

o
t 

e
x
p
e
c
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 t

ra
v
e
l 
lo

n
g

 d
is

ta
n
c
e
s
 

to
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
).

 

 

 
  

 
E

n
s
u
re

 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

is
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

to
 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 

- 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 
is

s
u
e
s
 

o
f 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c
c
e
s
s
, 

ti
m

in
g

, 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
, 

la
n
g

u
a
g

e
 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

 U
s
e
 

m
o
re

 
th

a
n
 

o
n
e
 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

s
o
 

th
a
t 

a
s
 

m
a
n
y
 

p
e
o
p
le

 
a
s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

a
re

 
in

v
o
lv

e
d
 

in
 

w
a
y
s
 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 

a
re

 
c
o
m

fo
rt

a
b
le

 w
it
h
. 

 
3
 

L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 
A

lig
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
te

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
rd

s
 o

f 
le

a
d
e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
s
 

w
e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
b
in

e
t 

a
n
d
 n

o
n
-e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
, 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

m
e
s
s
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g

 
c
le

a
rl
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

e
d
ia

. 
 E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 t

a
k
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 

in
v
o
lv

in
g

 
th

e
ir
 

te
a
m

s
 

a
n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs

 
in

 
lin

e
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 4
 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

E
a
c
h
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

c
h
a
n
n
e
l 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

v
ie

w
s
 

a
n
d
 

id
e
a
s
 

a
re

 
lis

te
n
e
d
 

to
, 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 

a
n
d
 

a
c
te

d
 

u
p
o
n
 

a
s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
 G

iv
e
 p

ro
m

p
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 

p
a
rt

 i
n
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t,

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 



 
1
0

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 c
h

a
n

n
e
ls

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

ls
  

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

ls
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

fo
r 

u
s
e

 i
n

 i
n

fo
rm

in
g
 

a
n

d
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

a
b

le
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

n
e

ls
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 e

a
c
h

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 w

o
rk

, 
th

e
ir
 f

re
q
u

e
n

c
y
, 

th
e

 
a

u
d

ie
n

c
e

s
 t

h
e

y
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 

C
h

an
n

el
 

A
u

d
ie

n
ce

 
A

ct
iv

it
y 

F
re

q
u

en
cy

 
B

en
ef

it
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 
P

C
T

 
M

e
d
ia

 
P

re
s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
s
 

 P
re

s
s
 e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 

 

A
ll 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 r

a
d
io

, 
te

le
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

p
ri
n
t 
m

e
d
ia

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 
 M

a
n
a
g
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

2
4
 h

o
u
rs

 
B

e
tt
e
r 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 a

u
d
ie

n
c
e
s
  

R
is

k
 t
h
a
t 
s
o
m

e
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 –
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 e

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 –

 c
o
u
ld

 h
e
a
r 

n
e
w

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

re
s
s
 f

ir
s
t 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
re

s
s
 w

a
tc

h
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
P

re
s
s
 c

u
tt
in

g
s
 a

re
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y 

a
n
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
o
n
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

D
a
ily

 
In

te
rn

a
lis

e
s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

h
o
w

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

M
a
tt
e
rs

 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 

U
p
d
a
te

 c
it
iz

e
n
s
 o

n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

b
u
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y 

–
 

n
e
x
t 
o
n
e
 d

u
e
 

la
te

 M
a
y 

2
0
0
7
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 b
e
tt
e
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

th
e
m

  

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 
W

e
b
 s

it
e
 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

A
n
 k

e
y 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
o
l,
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 2
4
:7

, 
fo

r 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 a
 g

lo
b
a
l 
a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
 

D
a
ily

 
A

 p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
w

in
d
o
w

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

In
tr

a
n
e
t 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

Im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
o
l 
o
n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
D

a
ily

 
P

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 a
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 

o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

 
w

it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
  

P
C

T
 

In
tr

a
n
e
t 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

T
h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 
in

tr
a
n
e
t 
s
it
e
 i
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 N
e
t 

D
a
ily

 
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 

a
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
lo

g
g
in

g
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
C

T
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

C
a
n
v
a
s
s
in

g
 o

f 
o
p
in

io
n
 f

a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
, 
b
y 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 o

r 
e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

T
o
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

A
n
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

tr
u
s
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 

b
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 c

o
n
c
is

e
 a

n
d
 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 v

e
rs

io
n
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
C

T
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fo
ru

m
s
 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
E

n
g
a
g
e
s
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 o

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
re

le
v
a
n
c
e
 –

 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y 

P
ro

m
o
te

 b
e
tt
e
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
d
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
o
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
 i
n
 i
t 
–
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
s
 p

u
b
lic

 i
n
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 



 
1
1

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 
&

 p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

P
u
b
lis

h
in

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

h
o
w

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
m

 
V

a
ri
o
u
s
 

P
ro

m
o
te

s
 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

R
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

a
re

a
s
 

V
is

it
in

g
 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
te

ra
c
t 
w

it
h
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

it
e
 

v
is

it
o
rs

 
V

a
ri
o
u
s
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 b
e
tt
e
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
m

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

e
v
e
n
ts

 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 

A
 w

id
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

e
v
e
n
ts

 o
rg

a
n
is

e
d
 

e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
ru

s
t 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 

e
v
e
n
ts

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 

le
a
fl
e
t 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 

L
e
a
fl
e
t 
e
x
p
la

in
in

g
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

, 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

A
n
n
u
a
lly

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
7
 

M
a
ile

d
 o

u
t 
to

 e
v
e
ry

 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 –
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

tr
u
s
t 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
in

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0
8
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

R
e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 (
F

u
ll 

R
e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

S
u
m

m
a
ry

) 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
ts

 
a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 

G
iv

e
s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

A
n
n
u
a
lly

 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
n
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
g
e
tt
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
ic

tu
re

 i
n
 a

n
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 w

a
y 

–
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 g

e
ts

 
g
o
o
d
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

P
C

T
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 

T
h
e
 P

C
T

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 

A
 m

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
re

c
o
rd

in
g
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 

te
a
m

 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
  

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

F
a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 –
 p

lu
s
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
ys

te
m

  
B

e
g
in

s
 c

a
s
c
a
d
e
 f

ir
s
t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 m

o
n
th

 

M
o
n
th

ly
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 

m
o
s
t 
fa

v
o
u
re

d
 b

y 
s
ta

ff
 –

 g
iv

e
s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 

P
C

T
 

T
e
a
m

 b
ri
e
f 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

A
 ‘

c
e
n
tr

a
l 

b
ri
e
f’
 c

o
n
v
e
yi

n
g
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 

to
 m

o
s
t 

s
ta

ff
 –

 c
o
n
te

n
t 

is
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

t 
e
a
c
h
 l

e
v
e
l 

F
a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
t 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
B

e
g
in

s
 c

a
s
c
a
d
e
 f

o
u
rt

h
 W

e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 m

o
n
th

 

M
o
n
th

ly
 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 w

ri
tt
e
n
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g
 u

s
e
d
 b

y 
m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 t
e
a
m

s
 –

 t
h
e
 

a
im

 i
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

P
C

T
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 
b
ri
e
fe

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
re

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
ys

 
o
f 

b
ri
e
f 

b
e
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
ir
s
t 
P

re
s
s
 

(H
ig

h
lig

h
ts

) 
E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 

H
a
rd

 
c
o
p
y 

n
e
w

s
 

le
a
fl
e
t 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 

to
 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

w
it
h
 p

a
ys

lip
s
. 
 

 O
n
ly

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 g

u
a
ra

n
te

e
d
 t
o
 g

e
t 
to

 
a
ll 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 

P
ro

m
o
te

s
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
, 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 



 
1
2

C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
ir
s
t 
P

re
s
s
 

(O
n
lin

e
) 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 a
n
d
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 v

e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

s
 

le
a
fl
e
t 

M
o
n
th

ly
 

P
ro

m
o
te

s
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 
w

it
h
 

lin
k
s
 t
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

P
C

T
 

S
ta

ff
 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 
E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 

N
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 o

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
u
b
je

c
ts

 
a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
te

a
m

 
b
ri
e
f 

a
n
d
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 

A
d
 h

o
c
 

F
le

x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

h
a
t 

le
n
d
s
 i

ts
e
lf
 

to
 

o
n
e
 

o
ff

 
n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
ru

s
t 

P
C

T
 

N
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 
C

lin
ic

a
l 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 

N
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
im

e
 t
o
 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 m
a
tt
e
rs

 
A

d
 h

o
c
 

F
le

x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

h
a
t 

le
n
d
s
 i

ts
e
lf
 

to
 

o
n
e
 

o
ff

 
n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
ru

s
t 

P
C

T
 

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

p
a
y 

s
lip

s
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

T
h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 
c
a
n
 a

tt
a
c
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y 

to
 s

ta
ff

 p
a
y 

s
lip

s
 e

a
c
h
 m

o
n
th

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 

G
u
a
ra

n
te

e
d
 

w
a
y 

o
f 

g
e
tt
in

g
 

c
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 t
o
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 
F

o
ru

m
 

K
e
y 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
C

re
a
te

 n
e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

o
f 

le
a
d
e
rs

 
 S

h
a
re

 b
e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 
 H

a
rn

e
s
s
 i
d
e
a
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

k
e
y 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y 

In
v
o
lv

e
s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
w

h
o
 

h
a
v
e
 

a
 

s
tr

o
n
g
 

le
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 
ro

le
 

in
 

d
ri
v
in

g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
 

 D
e
le

g
a
te

s
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

b
y 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

th
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 i
n
 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 
le

tt
e
rs

 
K

e
y 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
O

c
c
a
s
io

n
a
l 
le

tt
e
r 

o
u
tl
in

in
g
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
V

a
ri
o
u
s
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
v
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
C

T
 

T
a
lk

in
g
 P

o
in

t 
T

a
lk

in
g
 T

ru
s
t 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

C
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 e

n
g
a
g
e
s
 e

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 k

e
y 

is
s
u
e
s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 v

a
lu

a
b
le

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

fo
r 

d
ia

lo
g
u
e
, 
c
a
n
 b

e
 

u
s
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
m

is
c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y 

o
r 

c
a
n
 b

e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

e
d
 a

d
 

h
o
c
 

L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

g
iv

e
n
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
h
a
s
is

  
 C

re
d
ib

le
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
fo

r 
d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
n
g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
  

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 n
e
w

s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

D
a
ily

 n
e
w

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 
h
o
m

e
 p

a
g
e
 

D
a
ily

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 

b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
y 

re
a
d
 i
t 
in

 t
h
e
 m

e
d
ia

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

A
E

M
U

 
E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
A

ll 
e
m

a
il 

u
s
e
rs

 l
is

t 
–
 n

e
w

 p
o
lic

y 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

u
rg

e
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
n
v
e
ye

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 

A
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

C
a
n
 g

e
t 
a
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
 t
o
 7

0
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 

P
C

T
 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 e

m
a
ils

 
E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 

S
ys

te
m

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 s

e
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 

w
it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P

C
T

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 
A

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

C
a
n
 g

e
t 
a
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 t
o
 

th
o
s
e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
 a

n
 e

m
a
il 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 

s
ta

ff
 d

ir
e
c
to

ry
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
H

e
lp

s
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 l
o
c
a
te

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

, 
th

e
ir
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
n
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 

D
a
ily

 
A

n
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
ir
e
c
to

ry
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 



 
1
3

C
o
u
n
c
il 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

te
a
m

s
 

A
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

p
ri
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 a
re

 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
  

P
ro

m
o
te

s
 l
o
c
a
l 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

u
p
d
a
te

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 
 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
 

H
e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 
F

o
ru

m
 (

k
e
y 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

) 
 

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n
 p

re
s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 

u
p
c
o
m

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 
 A

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 t
o
o
l 
fo

r 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

W
e
e
k
ly

 
R

e
g
u
la

r 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 –

 
e
a
rl
y 

w
a
rn

in
g
 s

ys
te

m
 f

o
r 

fo
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 

a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 

p
la

n
 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 

P
ro

m
o
te

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

A
n
n
u
a
lly

 
L
e
a
d
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
C

T
 

N
o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

s
 

 
E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 –

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 e

v
e
n
ts

 t
o
 

s
ta

ff
 –

 t
h
e
s
e
 n

e
e
d
 a

 r
a
d
ic

a
l 
o
v
e
rh

a
u
l 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

P
C

T
 h

a
v
e
 s

ys
te

m
s
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 n

o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

s
 u

p
 t
o
 

d
a
te

 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 

R
e
m

in
d
s
 s

ta
ff

 o
f 

k
e
y 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

F
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

 k
e
y 

c
h
a
n
n
e
l 

P
C

T
 b

o
a
rd

s
 a

re
 t
ig

h
tl
y 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 

O
p
in

io
n
 S

u
rv

e
y 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

S
u
rv

e
ys

 a
ll 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

A
n
n
u
a
lly

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 m
o
ra

le
 a

n
d
 

jo
b
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 -

 b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
C

T
 

S
ta

ff
 I
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

N
e
w

 
e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

G
iv

e
s
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 –

 
P

C
T

 h
o
ld

s
 i
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 e

v
e
ry

 t
h
re

e
 m

o
n
th

s
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
s
 n

e
w

 s
ta

rt
s
 

to
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
ru

s
t 
v
is

io
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
C

T
 

S
ta

ff
 h

a
n
d
b
o
o
k
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 i
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 s
ta

ff
 g

e
t 
a
 

h
a
n
d
b
o
o
k
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y 

U
p
d
a
te

d
 

re
g
u
la

rl
y 

A
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
to

 b
e
 

u
s
e
d
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
ru

s
t 

is
 c

re
a
te

d
  

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
ta

ff
 r

e
v
ie

w
 &

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(S
R

D
) 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
o
r 

s
ix

 m
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
ix

 m
o
n
th

ly
 

L
in

k
s
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
ta

rg
e
ts

 a
n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
C

T
 

R
u
m

o
u
r 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 

M
e
d
ia

 

A
n
 u

n
o
ff

ic
ia

l 
a
n
d
 u

n
m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

c
h
a
n
n
e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
lif

e
ra

te
 i
f 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 

o
ff

ic
ia

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 a
re

 n
o
t 
u
s
e
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
n
d
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y 

2
4
 h

o
u
r 

T
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 t
o
 t
u
rn

 
u
n
s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
te

d
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 
in

to
 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 c

o
n
v
e
ye

d
 

w
o
rd

 o
f 

m
o
u
th

  

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
C

T
 

W
o
rd

 o
f 

m
o
u
th

 
(v

ia
 s

ta
ff

) 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
W

o
rd

 o
f 

m
o
u
th

 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
h
ig

h
ly

 r
e
g
a
rd

e
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 

 R
e
in

fo
rc

e
s
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
h
a
v
in

g
 r

e
g
u
la

r,
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
a
n
d
 d

e
p
e
n
d
a
b
le

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 

 

D
a
ily

 
A

 p
o
w

e
rf

u
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

c
h
a
n
n
e
l 
if
 u

s
e
d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

  
 8
,0

0
0
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
m

b
a
s
s
a
d
o
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
ru

s
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 



 
1
4

C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
h
is

tl
e
 b

lo
w

in
g
 

c
h
a
rt

e
r 

 
E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 

T
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 
in

te
re

s
t 
c
o
m

e
 f

ir
s
t.
 

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 c

a
n
 r

a
is

e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 
th

e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 
o
f 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 o
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 

A
t 
a
n
y 

ti
m

e
 

T
h
e
 c

h
a
rt

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 o

f 
e
x
p
o
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a
lly

 a
n
y 

fo
rm

 o
f 

w
ro

n
g
d
o
in

g
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

r 
a
d
u
lt
s
, 
o
r 

d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
fr

a
u
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
rr

u
p
ti
o
n
. 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
re

e
d
o
m

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
  

M
e
d
ia

  
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
, 
th

e
 m

e
d
ia

 
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 p

a
rt

y 
in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 F

O
I 
A

c
t.
 

A
t 
a
n
y 

ti
m

e
 

T
h
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

F
O

I 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

 h
e
lp

s
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
th

e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 o

p
e
n
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
C

T
 

U
n
io

n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

U
n
io

n
s
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 

B
o
th

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 u

n
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
a
n
d
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

B
i-
m

o
n
th

ly
 

V
a
lu

a
b
le

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

to
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
ru

s
t 

to
 s

ta
ff

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

p
a
p
e
rs

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 o

ft
e
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

p
re

s
s
 o

r 
p
ic

k
e
d
 u

p
 b

y 
th

e
m

 
V

a
ri
o
u
s
  

P
ro

m
o
te

 b
e
tt
e
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
d
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
o
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
 i
n
 i
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

in
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

N
e
w

ly
 e

le
c
te

d
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
S

e
ts

 t
h
e
 s

c
e
n
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
, 

k
e
y 

is
s
u
e
s
, 

e
th

ic
s
, 

p
o
lic

y 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
. 
 

 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 

e
le

c
ti
o
n
s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 e

a
rl
y 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

o
f 

h
o
w

 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
o
p
e
ra

te
s
 

in
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
. 
In

tr
o
d
u
c
e
 n

e
w

 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

tr
u
s
t 
c
o
n
c
e
p
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
  

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

T
w

o
 w

a
y 

lia
is

o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

D
a
ily

 
B

e
tt
e
r 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 a

u
d
ie

n
c
e
 –

 
in

te
lli

g
e
n
c
e
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 –

 l
o
c
a
l 

le
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

c
a
b
in

e
t 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

M
e
d
ia

 

L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 r
o
le

 i
n
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

D
a
ily

 
D

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

le
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
P

ro
m

o
te

s
 t
o
 a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 

In
fo

rm
s
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
b
o
u
t 
e
v
e
n
ts

 o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 
to

 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

p
d
a
te

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
P

ro
m

o
te

s
 t
o
 a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y 

In
fo

rm
s
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
b
o
u
t 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 e
le

c
t 
to

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 k

e
y 

th
e
m

e
s
  

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
ru

s
t 

p
ro

fi
le

 b
u
ild

in
g
 w

it
h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 

  



 
1
5

D
ra

ft
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 T
h

is
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a

lit
ie

s
 o

f,
 a

n
d

 a
 d

ra
ft

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 f

o
r,

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

tr
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
fo

r 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

. 
It

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 
th

e
 
v
a

lu
e

s
, 

p
ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 
a

s
 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 
b

y
 
th

e
 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 P
a

ti
e

n
t 

In
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
to

c
o

l.
  

 P
ri

n
c

ip
le

s
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti

c
a

li
ti

e
s

  
 T

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

a
k
e

s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
: 

 1
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

im
e

ly
 

•
 

A
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
1
2
 w

e
e
k
s
 w

a
s
 i
n
it
ia

lly
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 ‘
s
tr

e
n
g

th
e
n
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 -

 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g

 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

’ 
in

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

4
2
 o

f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
6
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 w

is
h
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 

•
 

T
h
e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
, 

w
it
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 

e
v
e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 

 2
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 o

r 
m

a
y
 u

s
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

in
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

•
 

E
v
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 a

s
 u

s
in

g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

, 
p
ro

v
e
n
 t

o
 r

e
a
c
h
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
n
d
 ‘

s
e
ld

o
m

 
h
e
a
rd

’ 
g

ro
u
p
s
. 

•
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 
a
t 

e
v
e
n
ts

 
w

ill
 
b
e
 
‘c

a
p
tu

re
d
’ 

a
n
d
 
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 
a
n
d
 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 
b
a
c
k
 
to

 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 
c
it
iz

e
n
s
 
(u

s
in

g
 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 
e
a
c
h
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
’ 
w

e
b
 s

it
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 ‘
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
r 

S
a
y
’ 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
).

 

•
 

T
h
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
s
 m

o
n
e
y
 i

s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 t

o
 c

la
im

 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 t
ra

v
e
l 

e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 i

n
 a

tt
e
n
d
in

g
 e

v
e
n
ts

 (
th

e
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 

h
a
s
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
 s

e
t 

u
p
 t

o
 a

d
m

in
is

te
r 

th
is

).
 

•
 

E
v
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 t

ra
in

e
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

fa
c
ili

ta
to

rs
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
n
 u

n
b
ia

s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 3
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 

•
 

A
ll 

e
v
e
n
ts

 m
u
s
t 

ta
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 

u
s
in

g
 v

is
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 a

u
d
io

 a
id

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
ie

n
c
e
 

•
 

E
v
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
, 

w
h
e
re

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

, 
a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 f

u
lly

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 (
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 l

e
t 

u
s
 

k
n
o
w

 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
h
e
a
d
 o

f 
e
v
e
n
t)

 

•
 

T
h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 u

n
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 



 
1
6

4
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t:

  
•
 

T
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

te
e
ri
n
g

 g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
c
o
n
te

n
t 

a
n
d
 t

im
in

g
 (

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 c

le
a
r 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 o

u
ts

e
t 

w
h
a
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 o

n
);

 
 5

. 
T

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 u

s
e

 a
 v

a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
m

e
th

o
d

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 g

o
o

d
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u

p
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

s
: 

 
F

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il,

 u
s
in

g
 t

ri
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
te

d
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

(s
e

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

ls
):

 
 

•
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 t

e
a
m

 b
ri
e
f 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 c

a
p
tu

re
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
m

 

•
 

A
n
 i

n
tr

a
n
e
t-

b
a
s
e
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 f

o
ru

m
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

a
 f

ra
n
k
 a

n
d
 f

re
e
 e

x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
v
ie

w
s
 (

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
d
e
ra

te
d
 i

n
 l

in
e
 w

it
h
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 

a
g

re
e
d
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
; 

 

•
 

A
 
lis

t 
o
f 

fr
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 
a
s
k
e
d
 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 
- 

to
 
b
e
 
g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 
to

 
a
s
s
is

t 
fa

c
e
-t

o
-f

a
c
e
 
in

te
ra

c
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
u
p
d
a
te

d
 
re

g
u
la

rl
y
 
(t

h
is

 
w

ill
 
re

q
u
ir
e
 

c
o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 o

n
e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

c
o
n
ta

c
t)

 a
n
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 

o
f 

b
o
th

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

•
 

B
ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 f

o
r 

k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 –
 b

ri
n
g

in
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 ‘
le

a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 f
o
ru

m
’ 
a
n
d
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 

•
 

A
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 –

 o
n
lin

e
 m

a
g

a
z
in

e
 –

 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 ‘
in

s
id

e
 t
ra

c
k
’ 
a
n
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 t
h
e
m

 
in

 b
u
ild

in
g

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
e
a
m

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 

 

•
 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 
p
a
y
 
s
lip

 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 
to

 
a
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 
o
f 

b
o
th

 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 
(i
n
 
th

e
 
c
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 
c
a
s
e
 
u
ti
lis

in
g

 
th

e
 
p
ro

v
e
n
 
F

ir
s
t 

P
re

s
s
 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

a
n
d
 o

n
lin

e
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
t)

 

•
 

A
 s

e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
‘T

a
lk

in
g
 P

o
in

t/
T

a
lk

in
g
 T

ru
s
t’ 

s
ty

le
 e

v
e
n
ts

 o
r 

ro
a
d
 s

h
o
w

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l

e
a
d
e
r 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 c

h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
/c

h
a
ir
m

a
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 

a
t 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
p
o
in

ts
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 (

w
it
h
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
-c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 s

e
s
s
io

n
; 

a
ls

o
 a

 j
o
in

t 
e
v
e
n
t 

to
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 b

o
th

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

) 

•
 

R
e
g

u
la

r 
u
p
d
a
te

s
 o

n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 i

n
tr

a
n
e
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 l

in
k
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 b

y
 e

m
a
il 

o
r 

s
im

ila
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 c

a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

•
 

T
h
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

u
m

a
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

a
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 b

o
th

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

q
u
e
ri
e
s
. 

      



 
1
7

F
o

r 
p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

 
•
 

A
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 t
o
 b

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
e
th

o
d
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
o
s
e
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
s
 m

a
n
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

•
 

A
 f

u
ll 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 

to
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n
d
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t,

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 v

ie
w

a
b
le

 o
n
 b

o
th

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
’ 
w

e
b
 s

it
e
s
 (

a
 f

u
ll 

lis
t 

o
f 

k
e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d
) 

•
 

O
th

e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 w
ill

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 a
n
d
/o

r 
a
 l

e
tt

e
r 

a
le

rt
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

 A
 s

h
o
rt

e
n
e
d
 v

e
rs

io
n
 (

n
o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 f

o
u
r 

p
a
g

e
s
 o

f 
A

4
) 

to
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 

o
u
t 

to
 a

ll 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

 l
is

t 
o
f 

k
e
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
m

 

•
 

A
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

e
b
 s

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

re
a
te

d
, 

u
s
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
o
ft

w
a
re

 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

/c
it
iz

e
n
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

ll 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
lin

e
 a

n
d
 

m
a
k
e
 t

h
e
ir
 v

ie
w

s
 k

n
o
w

n
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
  

 

•
 

A
 s

e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
, 

w
it
h
 s

h
o
rt

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 s

e
n
io

r 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
b
o
th

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h
o
s
e
 

u
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

o
ru

m
s
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
n
 t

o
 a

n
y
o
n
e
 i

n
te

re
s
te

d
 (

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 w

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

/r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
g

ro
u
p
s
 t

o
 p

re
-b

o
o
k
 a

n
d
 b

e
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

la
rg

e
r 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

) 

•
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 M

a
tt

e
rs

 –
 w

h
ic

h
 g

o
e
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 –
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

R
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

 s
h
o
p
s
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 6
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
im

e
ly

, 
o

p
e

n
 a

n
d

 h
o

n
e

s
t 

fe
e

d
b

a
c
k
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 s

ta
te

 c
le

a
rl
y
 w

h
e

n
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 o

n
  

  
  

  
  

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
s
u

lt
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 p

u
b

lic
ly

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 c

a
n

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 

 C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

- 
c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 
 

1
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 s

to
ry

 s
o

 f
a

r,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

h
a

s
 l
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
2

. 
W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
 

•
 

T
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 n

e
w

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

in
te

g
ra

te
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

in
to

 a
 s

in
g
le

, 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
e

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

. 
3

. 
W

h
y
 a

re
 w

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
in

g
 n

e
w

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
T

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

 l
e

a
d

in
g
, 

jo
in

t 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

re
e

 k
e

y
 a

im
s
: 

•
 

T
o

 
p

la
n

 
a

n
d

 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 
w

id
e

 
ra

n
g
e

 
o

f 
e

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
a

n
d

 
in

te
g
ra

te
d

 
p

u
b

lic
 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 
a

ro
u

n
d

 
th

e
 
n

e
e

d
s
 
a

n
d

 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

. 
 

•
 

T
o

 
p

ro
v
id

e
 
b

e
tt

e
r 

v
a

lu
e

 
fo

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 
fo

r 
ta

x
p

a
y
e

rs
, 

w
it
h

 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 
o

n
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

s
ts

 a
s
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 a
 s

in
g
le

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 



 
1
8

•
 

T
o

 s
a

fe
g
u

a
rd

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n

 H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

. 
4

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 i
t 

w
o

rk
: 

•
 

T
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

a
n

d
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
re

p
o

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

5
. 

W
h

o
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 

•
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
fo

c
u

s
 –

 b
ri
n

g
in

g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
a

 “
to

ta
l 
w

e
ll–

b
e

in
g
, 

p
ro

s
p

e
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
” 

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 

h
e

a
lt
h

, 
s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 
p

u
b

lic
 s

a
fe

ty
, 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
, 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 l
e

is
u

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 

•
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
 s

in
g
le

 p
o

in
t 

o
f 

e
n

tr
y
 l
e

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 

•
 

E
n

a
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 h
e

a
lt
h

 

•
 

E
n

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 

6
. 

W
h

e
n

 w
o

u
ld

 i
t 

h
a

p
p

e
n

?
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
b

y
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

8
, 

w
it
h

 a
ll 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
te

p
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

is
, 
a

n
d

 a
 n

e
w

 c
h

ie
f 

e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

, 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
u

n
n

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

to
 b

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

. 

                 



 
1
9

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
: 

a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
  

 W
h

e
n

 
A

u
d

ie
n

c
e
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s
 

D
e
li

v
e
ry

 –
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 o

r 
c
h

a
n

n
e
l 

W
h

o
 

D
a
te

 
c
o

m
p

le
te

 

2
0
0
6
 

       

S
ta

ff
 –

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

   S
ta

ff
 -

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

  P
C

T
 

 M
P

s
 

T
o
 

in
fo

rm
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

o
f 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

c
re

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
 

p
u
b
lic

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

tr
u
s
t 

       T
o
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
 

M
P

s
 

in
 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
t 

a
n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
 

T
e
a
m

 
B

ri
e
f 

–
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 

u
p
d
a
te

 
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 

m
o
n
th

ly
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

 p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

tr
u
s
t 

b
e
in

g
 i

n
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
. 

V
e
rb

a
l 

u
p
d
a
te

s
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

m
o
n
th

ly
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 

 T
a
lk

in
g

 
p

o
in

t 
–
 
th

e
 
c
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 
le

a
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 
c
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 i
n
it
ia

l 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

c
o
n
c
e
p
t 

w
it
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 i
n
 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
o
ff

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

 T
a
lk

in
g

 t
ru

s
t 

–
 l
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

 c
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a

t 
m

a
in

 s
it
e
s
  

 B
ri

e
fi

n
g

 –
 l

o
c
a
l 

M
P

s
 (

B
ill

 W
ig

g
in

 a
n
d
 P

a
u
l 

K
e
e
tc

h
) 

b
ri
e
fe

d
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

jo
in

t 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
. 

  
 

J
M

 
    N

P
/R

P
/K

T
 

   J
M

/S
H

 
 J
N

 

F
ro

m
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
 

   D
o
n
e
 

   D
o
n
e
 

 D
o
n
e
 

2
4
 J

a
n
 

  2
6
 J

a
n
 

  J
a
n
 

T
h
ir
d
 

s
e
c
to

r 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
  S

ta
ff

 -
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 

s
h
a
re

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 (

th
ir
d
) 

s
e
c
to

r 
 T

o
 

in
fo

rm
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 
a
n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 o

f 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
 T

o
 

in
fo

rm
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

o
f 

P
S

T
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

B
ri

e
fi

n
g

 
–
 

th
e
 

c
h
a
ir
 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 
g

iv
e
n
 
a
n
 

o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

  
 B

ri
e
fi

n
g

 –
 c

h
a
ir
 o

f 
T

h
e
 A

lli
a
n
c
e
, 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

(t
h
ir
d
) 

s
e
c
to

r,
 b

ri
e
fe

d
 o

n
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

P
S

T
  

 N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 –

 u
p
d
a
te

 t
o
 s

ta
ff

 o
n
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

a
 j

o
in

t 
d
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 t

o
 b

e
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 

R
H

 
     R

B
 

2
6
 J

a
n
 

  D
o
n
e
 

  D
o
n
e
 

0
1
 F

e
b
  

   1
 F

e
b
 

  0
5
 F

e
b
 

  

S
ta

ff
 –

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

  D
o
H

 
  S

ta
ff

 –
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

 

T
o
 

in
fo

rm
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 

c
re

a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

th
e
 
s
te

e
ri
n
g

 
g

ro
u
p
 

a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 g
ro

u
p
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

S
T

 
 T

o
 
e
n
g

a
g

e
 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
 
th

e
 

P
S

T
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 
 T

o
 

re
m

in
d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

o
f 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 P

S
T

 w
it
h
 C

E
 

 

N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 –

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 t
e
a
m

 b
ri
e
f 

s
y
s
te

m
 –

 p
ro

m
o
te

s
 

th
e
 n

e
w

 P
S

T
 s

te
e
ri
n
g

 g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

n
e
w

 w
o
rk

 g
ro

u
p
s
 w

ill
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 

 B
ri

e
fi

n
g

 -
 A

n
d
y
 B

u
rn

h
a
m

 M
P

, 
M

in
is

te
r 

o
f 

S
ta

te
 f

o
r 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 
a
n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
, 

b
ri
e
fe

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 

 In
tr

a
n

e
t 

re
p

o
rt

 –
 a

 t
ra

n
s
c
ri
p
t 

o
f 

‘T
a
lk

in
g

 P
o
in

t’
 w

it
h
 C

E
 a

n
d
 

le
a
d
e
r 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 w
a
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 s

ta
ff

 
 

R
B

 
   J
N

 
  K

T
/R

B
 

  

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 
  1
 F

e
b
 

  0
5
 F

e
b
  

  



 
2
0

1
6
 F

e
b
 

    1
9
 F

e
b
 

  2
2
 F

e
b
 

   2
2
 F

e
b
 

   2
8
 F

e
b
 

  F
e
b
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

g
o
v
’m

e
n
t 

  M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
- 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

 S
ta

ff
 –

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

  C
a
b
in

e
t 

   H
H

T
 

  M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
- 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 i

n
e
v
it
a
b
le

 p
re

s
s
 

e
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 

w
it
h
 

a
g

re
e
d
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

  T
o
 

b
u
ild

 
k
e
y
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

’ 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
 

 T
o
 in

fo
rm

 s
ta

ff
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
   F

o
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
b
a
te

 
   K

e
e
p
 

a
 

k
e
y
 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

 T
o
 

k
e
e
p
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
re

g
u
la

rl
y
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 

o
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

P
S

T
 

M
e
d

ia
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 –

 p
re

s
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 i
n
 m

id
 F

e
b
: 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 T
im

e
s
 

(p
o
s
it
iv

e
 t
w

o
-p

a
g

e
 a

rt
ic

le
 w

it
h
 q

u
o
te

s
 f

ro
m

 t
w

o
 C

E
);

 W
e
s
te

rn
 

D
a
ily

 P
re

s
s
; 

M
J
 (

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 f

ro
n
t 

p
a
g

e
 o

n
 ‘
tr

a
ilb

la
z
in

g
 b

id
’ 
to

 
m

a
k
e
 ‘
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
h
is

to
ry

’)
, 

p
lu

s
 C

h
ild

re
n
 N

o
w

 a
rt

ic
le

. 
 L

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
F

o
ru

m
 
–
 
k
e
y
 
m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
b
ri
e
fe

d
 
o
n
 
th

e
 
P

S
T

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
b
y
 t

h
e
 c

h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 

 F
ir

s
t 

P
re

s
s
 

–
 

th
e
 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

a
n
d
 

o
n
lin

e
 

v
e
rs

io
n
 

in
fo

rm
s
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 o

f 
n
e
w

s
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
, 

th
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 u
p
 o

f 
th

e
 P

S
T

 
s
te

e
ri
n
g

 g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

re
p

o
rt

 
–
 

to
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

o
f 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 d
ir
e
c
to

rs
 o

n
 b

ri
n
g

in
g

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

c
e
rt

a
in

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
to

 a
 s

in
g

le
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 B
ri

e
fi

n
g

 
–
 
o
n
e
 
o
f 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
u
p
d
a
te

s
 
to

 
k
e
e
p
 
th

e
 
c
h
a
ir
 
a
n
d
 

c
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 o

f 
H

e
re

fo
rd

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T

ru
s
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 

u
p

d
a
te

 
–
 

a
 

w
e
e
k
ly

 
re

p
o
rt

 
o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a
t 

g
o
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l

e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 f
o
ru

m
 

e
m

a
il 

lis
t 

–
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

re
s
s
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

  

R
B

 
    N

P
 

  K
T

/R
B

 
R

H
 

  R
H

 
   R

H
 

  R
B

 

M
id

-F
e
b
 

    1
9
 F

e
b
 

  2
2
 F

e
b
 

   2
2
 F

e
b
 

   2
8
 F

e
b
 

  D
o
n
e
 

0
1
 M

a
r 

    1
9
 M

a
r 

 
  2
3
 M

a
r 

 
     

S
ta

ff
 –

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

   S
ta

ff
 -

 
P

C
T

  
 S

ta
ff

 –
 

P
C

T
 a

n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

   

T
o
 f

e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t

h
e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
k
e
d
 o

n
 P

S
T

 d
u
ri
n
g

 
th

e
 O

c
to

b
e
r/

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

T
a
lk

in
g

 
P

o
in

t 
s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 

 T
o
 k

e
e
p
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 in

fo
rm

e
d
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

  
 T

o
 
b
u
ild

 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 –

 b
y
 g

iv
in

g
 

th
e
m

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 

a
ff

e
c
ts

 
th

e
m

 
a
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
–
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 
th

e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 n

e
w

s
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
y
 

re
a
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

it
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
 

N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 –

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 i

n
fo

rm
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 

o
v
e
r 

1
0
0
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

P
S

T
, 

a
s
k
e
d
 a

t 
1
0
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 

ro
u
n
d
 o

f 
T

a
lk

in
g

 P
o
in

ts
 (

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 C

E
),

 p
o
s
te

d
 o

n
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t.

 
 E

m
a
il

 
a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
–
 

in
fo

rm
in

g
 

s
ta

ff
 

o
f 

P
C

T
 

c
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s

 n
e
w

 r
o
le

 
 P

u
b

li
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

ru
s
t 

O
n

li
n

e
 –

 a
 n

e
w

 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 

c
h
a
n
n
e
l 

–
 

a
d
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

f 
a
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 b

o
th

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 (

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

m
o
n
th

ly
) 

–
 w

ill
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 b

a
s
ic

 g
u
id

e
 t

o
 P

S
T

; 
g

u
id

e
 t

o
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t

o
 P

C
T

; 
fr

e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 

a
s
k
e
d
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
; 

n
e
w

s
 

o
f 

in
te

ri
m

 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 P

C
T

 c
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

K
T

/R
B

  
    J
M

 
  J
M

/R
B

 
     

0
1
 M

a
r 

    1
9
 M

a
r 

  2
6
 M

a
r 

     



 
2
1

 2
3
 M

a
r 

   2
3
 M

a
r 

   2
3
 M

a
r 

   2
6
 M

a
r 

   2
6
 M

a
r 

  2
7
 M

a
r 

    2
7
 M

a
r 

   2
8
 M

a
r 

 
  3
0
 M

a
r 

   

 S
ta

ff
 –

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

  S
ta

ff
 –

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

  R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
   M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
- 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

  P
re

s
s
 

  S
te

e
ri
n
g

 
g

ro
u
p
 

   C
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 

    S
ta

ff
 -

 
P

C
T

 
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 –

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

  

         T
o
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 
c
lo

s
e
 

lin
k
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
 

P
C

T
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

 T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

ll 
e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
w

it
h
 

a
 

s
n
a
p
s
h
o
t 

o
f 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

 T
o
 
e
n
s
u
re

 
k
e
y
 
m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 
a
re

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 

 T
o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 

fi
n
a
l 

re
p
o
rt

 
o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
 (

C
C

IC
E

) 
  T

o
 

k
e
e
p
 

G
P

s
 

a
n
d
 

c
lin

ic
a
l 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 

o
f 

fo
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 P
C

T
 s

ta
ff

 g
e
t 

s
a
m

e
 

m
e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 a

s
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 

 T
o
 

u
p
d
a
te

 
a
n
d
 

in
v
o
lv

e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

o
n
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

S
T

 
 

 F
ir

s
t 

P
re

s
s
 

–
 

a
 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

th
a
t 

g
o
e
s
 

o
u
t 

to
 

a
ll 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 p

a
y
s
lip

s
 –

 i
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ta

in
 a

 b
a
s
ic

 g
u
id

e
 

to
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
ir
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 

 F
ir

s
t 

P
re

s
s
 O

n
li

n
e
 –

 t
h
e
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 v

e
rs

io
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

–
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 a

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

ru
s
t 

O
n
lin

e
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
  

 W
e
b

 s
it

e
 –

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 l
in

k
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
 p

a
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

C
T

 
w

e
b
 s

it
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
b
 s

it
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

P
C

T
 

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
N

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

–
 

th
e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

-a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

b
a
s
ic

 
g

u
id

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
a
g

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

th
a
t 

g
o
e
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
 P

re
s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 –

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 p

a
p
e
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 
a
n
d
 r

e
a
ff

ir
m

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 a

im
s
 b

e
h
in

d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 
 F

in
a
l 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
–
 

to
 

b
e
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 

to
 

th
e
 

s
te

e
ri
n
g

 
g

ro
u
p
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 f

in
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

ra
ft

 –
 

fu
ll 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

to
 

b
e
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 

in
 

ti
m

e
 

fo
r 

s
te

e
ri
n
g

 g
ro

u
p
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
n
 1

6
 A

p
ri
l 

 L
o

c
a
l 

M
e
d

ic
a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

L
M

C
) 

–
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

P
C

T
 C

E
 

to
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 
th

e
 

c
o
n
c
e
p
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

P
S

T
 

a
n
d
 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 G

P
s
 

 T
e
a
m

 
B

ri
e
f 

–
 
th

e
 
s
a
m

e
 
b
a
s
ic

 
g

u
id

e
 
th

a
t 

w
e
n
t 

to
 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 g

o
e
s
 t

o
 P

C
T

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

 b
ri
e
f 

 
 H

e
a
lt

h
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

–
 

re
p
o
rt

 
o
u
tl
in

in
g

 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

S
T

 (
p
a
p
e
rs

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 o

n
 

2
3
 M

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 d
o
m

a
in

) 
 

 K
T

/R
B

 
       R

D
/F

R
/R

B
 

   C
C

/R
B

 
   R

B
/R

H
 

  C
C

IC
E

 
    J
T

/S
H

 
   J
M

/R
B

 
  R

H
 

   

 2
3
 M

a
r 

       2
3
 M

a
r 

   2
3
 M

a
r 

   2
9
 M

a
r 

  2
7
 M

a
r 

    2
7
 M

a
r 

   2
8
 M

a
r 

  3
0
 M

a
r 

   



 
2
2

3
0
 M

a
r 

  3
0
 M

a
r 

   3
0
 M

a
r 

   M
a
r 

   3
0
 M

a
r 

  M
a
rc

h
 

    

H
H

T
 

  R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
   S

H
A

 
   M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 
  S

ta
ff

 –
 

P
C

T
 a

n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 u

p
d
a
te

 H
H

T
 o

n
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 
  T

o
 

c
o
m

p
ile

 
m

e
a
n
in

g
fu

l 
m

in
i 

c
a
s
e
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

ill
u
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 

fu
tu

re
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

a
 P

S
T

 
 T

o
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

d
ra

ft
 

P
S

T
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

 T
o
 

k
e
e
p
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
re

g
u
la

rl
y
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 

o
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

P
S

T
 

 T
o
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 P

S
T

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
 T

o
 

in
v
o
lv

e
 

tr
a
d
e
 

u
n
io

n
s
 

a
n
d
 

s
ta

ff
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 

o
f 

P
S

T
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
in

 
th

e
 

s
te

e
ri
n
g

 
g

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 g
ro

u
p
s
 

B
ri

e
fi

n
g

 –
 H

H
T

 c
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

d
 i
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 P

S
T

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
 C

a
s
e
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 –

 t
h
e
 P

S
T

 w
o
rk

 g
ro

u
p
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ile

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 

w
ill

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 i
llu

s
tr

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

s
e
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 p
o
c
k
e
t 

g
u
id

e
 (

to
 f

o
llo

w
) 

 W
e
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 

S
o

u
th

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
H

e
a
lt

h
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
–
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
to

 
d
is

c
u
s
s
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
’s

 
d
ra

ft
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

la
n
  

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 

u
p

d
a
te

 
–
 

a
 

w
e
e
k
ly

 
re

p
o
rt

 
o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a
t 

g
o
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l

e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 f
o
ru

m
 

e
m

a
il 

lis
t 

–
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

re
s
s
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 –
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

o
u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
 T

ra
d

e
 
u

n
io

n
s
 
–
 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 
w

ill
 
b
e
 
fu

lly
 
e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 
a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 h

u
m

a
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

o
rk

g
ro

u
p
 f

e
e
d
in

g
 in

to
 t
h
e
 P

S
T

 
s
te

e
ri
n
g

 g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 k

e
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 l
ik

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 
b
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 b

y
 u

n
io

n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 

R
H

 
  W

o
rk

 
c
h
a
ir
s
/R

B
 

  S
H

 
   R

B
 

   N
P

 
  H

R
 w

o
rk

 
g

ro
u
p
 

3
0
 M

a
r 

  2
9
 A

p
r 

   A
p
r 

   D
o
n
e
 

   3
0
 M

a
r 

  D
o
n
e
 

   

 A
p
r 

   2
6
 A

p
r 

   2
6
 A

p
r 

   

 S
ta

ff
 –

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

  S
ta

ff
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 
 

 T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
n
 r

a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 

 T
o
 e

q
u
ip

 m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 t
o
 b

u
ild

 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

in
 t

h
e
ir
 t

e
a
m

s
  

 T
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 

P
S

T
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

m
o
n
g

 P
C

T
 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
 

 N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 –

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 –

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 –

 n
e
w

s
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
  

 P
S

T
 P

o
w

e
r 

P
o

in
t 

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 –
 o

u
tl
in

in
g

 t
h
e
 P

S
T

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 c

it
iz

e
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 –
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

P
S

T
 L

e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 P
S

T
 L

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 –

 b
e
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 P

S
T

 
L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 e
v
e
n
t 

o
n
 2

6
 A

p
ri
l 
–
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 k

e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
o
ls

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
  

 

 R
B

 
   R

H
/R

B
 

   R
H

/J
H

/K
T

R
B

 
  

 1
 A

p
r 

   2
6
 A

p
r 

   2
6
 A

p
r 

   



 
2
3

2
5
 A

p
r 

    A
p
r 

  2
6
 A

p
r 

    2
6
 A

p
r 

   2
6
 A

p
r 

   A
p
r 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

  
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 
  S

te
e
ri
n
g

 
g

ro
u
p
 

 S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

  S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

 M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

  R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

T
o
 e

q
u
ip

 k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 w
it
h
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 a

 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 r
o
le

 i
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 P

S
T

 
 P

S
T

 s
te

e
ri
n
g

 g
ro

u
p
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 -

 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 g
ro

u
p
s
 

 T
o
 b

ri
n
g

 k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

in
 b

o
th

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

a
 s

h
a
re

d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
a
im

s
 o

f 
a
 P

S
T

 
 M

a
in

ta
in

 m
o
m

e
n
tu

m
 o

n
 P

S
T

 
in

te
re

s
t 

  T
o
 u

p
d
a
te

 k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 o
n
 

P
S

T
 p

re
s
s
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

 T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

m
e
a
n
in

g
fu

l 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 –
 a

 n
e
w

 o
n
lin

e
 m

a
g

a
z
in

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

‘c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
le

a
d
e
rs

’ 
c
o
v
e
ri
n
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 m
a
tt

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
 1

5
0
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 i
n
 a

 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 r
o
le

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 n

e
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 t

h
e
m

 o
n
 t

h
e
 ‘
in

s
id

e
 t

ra
c
k
’ 

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 –
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
fr

o
m

 w
o
rk

 g
ro

u
p
 f

in
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

 P
S

T
 E

v
e
n

t 
–
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

 
a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

ti
m

e
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 a

n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 

m
e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 t

e
a
m

s
 (

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
o
ls

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

) 
 F

ir
s
t 

P
re

s
s
 –

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 k

e
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
s
te

e
ri
n
g

 g
ro

u
p
 

a
n
d
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 f
ir
s
t 

jo
in

t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 (
1
6
 

A
p
ri
l)
 i
n
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

to
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
  

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

 u
p

d
a
te

 –
 d

u
ri
n
g

 A
p
ri
l 
th

is
 w

e
e
k
ly

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 

p
re

s
s
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 

e
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 P

C
T

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
a
n
d
 P

C
T

 k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
 R

e
a
d

e
rs

’ 
P

a
n

e
l 

–
 t

o
 t

e
s
t 

o
u
t 

th
e
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
’ 
b
a
s
ic

 g
u
id

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

 

K
T

/R
B

 
    R

H
 

  J
T

/J
M

/K
T

/
R

B
/R

H
 

   J
M

/K
T

/R
B

 
   J
M

/K
T

 
   E

M
/ 

M
H

/J
M

/ 

2
5
 A

p
r 

    1
6
 A

p
r 

  2
6
 A

p
r 

    2
6
 A

p
r 

   D
o
n
e
 

   D
o
n
e
 

 

A
p
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 
P

a
ti

e
n

t 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 L
ia

is
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 –

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 i
n
 f

in
a
lis

in
g

 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

w
a
y
s
 t

h
e
y
 c

a
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

E
M

/M
H

/ 
 

R
B

 
D

o
n
e
 

1
 M

a
y
 

S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 

a
h
e
a
d
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
  

N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 –

 p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
h
e
a
d
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 –

 m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 w
ill

 u
s
e
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 P
o
w

e
r 

P
o
in

t 
P

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 t

e
a
m

s
 

J
M

/K
T

/R
B

 
D

o
n
e
 

1
0
 M

a
y
 

D
o
H

 
T

o
 k

e
e
p
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 
B

ri
e
fi

n
g

 –
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

 a
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t 

N
e
tw

o
rk

in
g

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

 
J
N

 
D

o
n
e
 

2
5
 M

a
y
 

   

S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
a
d
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
m

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
 

F
ir

s
t 

P
re

s
s
 –

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 (
m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 P

C
T

 c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

) 
 

J
M

/K
T

/R
B

 
D

o
n
e
 



 
2
4

1
 J

u
n
 

 
S

ta
ff

 –
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

  

T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
n
 r

a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 

N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 –

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 –

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 –

 n
e
w

s
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
  

R
B

 
 

D
o
n
e
 

8
 J

u
n
 

P
re

s
s
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 k
e
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
re

s
s
 a

re
 

b
ri
e
fe

d
 f

u
lly

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 
T

im
e
s
 

–
 

n
e
w

s
 

e
d
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 

lo
c
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
ri
te

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 b

ri
e
fe

d
 j
o
in

tl
y
 b

y
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

 
 P

re
s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 –

 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
g

o
 m

e
d
ia

 

R
B

/J
M

 
  R

B
/J

M
 

 

8
 J

u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

W
e
b

 s
it

e
 –

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 P
S

T
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
e
b
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 (

P
C

T
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
it
e
s
) 

R
B

/J
M

 
 

8
 J

u
n
 

S
ta

ff
 –

  
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 a

le
rt

 s
ta

ff
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
 

In
tr

a
n

e
t 

–
 h

o
m

e
 p

a
g

e
 l
a
te

s
t 

n
e
w

s
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 

P
C

T
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

R
B

/J
M

 
 

1
1
 J

u
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
T

o
 k

e
e
p
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 u

p
d

a
te

 –
 t

o
 l
e
t 

k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 k
n
o
w

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

S
T

 
R

B
 

 

1
1
 J

u
n
 

S
ta

ff
 –

  
c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 k

e
e
p
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g

 t
h
e
ir
 t

e
a
m

s
 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 O
n

li
n

e
 –

 a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 t
o
 

b
ri
e
f 

th
e
ir
 t

e
a
m

s
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 c
o
u
ld

 a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e
m

 a
n
d
 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
y
 m

ig
h
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

R
B

/J
M

/K
T

 
 

1
1
 J

u
n
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 

T
o
 k

e
e
p
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 P

S
T

 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

P
u

b
li

c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

ru
s
t 

O
n

li
n

e
 –

 a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 g

e
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 –

 n
e
w

 r
o
u
n
d
 

o
f 

F
A

Q
s
 (

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t)

 

J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 

1
1
 J

u
n
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
T

o
 a

le
rt

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
N

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

–
 f

u
ll 

p
a
g

e
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

R
B

/C
C

 
 

1
1
 J

u
n
 

  

S
te

e
ri
n
g

 
g

ro
u
p
 

  

T
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

n
 a

 s
im

p
le

 a
n
d
 s

in
g

le
 

b
ra

n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

S
T

 

P
S

T
 B

ra
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 V
is

u
a
l 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 –
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

g
ro

u
p
 t

o
 g

o
 t

o
 s

te
e
ri
n
g

 
g

ro
u
p
 (

b
ra

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
a
ft

e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
) 

 

J
H

/R
B

 
N

W
 

 

 

1
2
 J

u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 

s
ta

ff
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

n
lin

e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 

fo
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

P
S

T
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 W
e
b

 s
it

e
 –

 a
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 P

S
T

 s
it
e
 w

it
h
 a

 
lin

k
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
 p

a
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
b
 s

it
e
s
 

th
a
t 

w
ill

 f
o
rm

 t
h
e
 ‘
h
o
s
t’
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 a

n
d
 

m
o
d
e
ra

te
d
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 c
it
iz

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 

J
M

/N
W

/ 
R

B
 

 

1
2
 J

u
n
 

S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

llo
w

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 

P
S

T
 F

o
ru

m
 -

 A
n
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t-

b
a
s
e
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 f

o
ru

m
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 
fo

r 
a
 f

re
e
 e

x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
v
ie

w
s
 (

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
d
e
ra

te
d
 i
n
 

lin
e
 w

it
h
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
) 

–
 w

ill
 f

e
e
d
 i
n
to

 s
ta

ff
 F

A
Q

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 

M
H

/J
M

/K
T

 
 

 



 
2
5

1
2
 J

u
n
  

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

  
  M

ig
ra

n
t 

s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

p
o
rt

a
l 
re

fl
e
c
ts

 n
e
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 m
ig

ra
n
t 

a
n
d
 

s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 

a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

M
y
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e
 –

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

o
rt

a
l 
to

 c
a
rr

y
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 a

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

P
S

T
 w

e
b
 s

it
e
  

W
e
lc

o
m

e
to

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e
 –

 p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 f

o
r 

m
ig

ra
n
t/

s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 w
it
h
 

tr
a
n
s
la

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 k

e
y
 l
a
n
g

u
a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 t

o
 P

S
T

 w
e
b
 s

it
e
 

E
M

/M
H

 
J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

E
M

/M
H

 
J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 

1
3
 J

u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

T
o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 i
n
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

  

F
u

ll
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 D
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
–
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 2

4
-p

a
g

e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 t

o
 

k
e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

M
P

s
, 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

E
M

/M
H

/ 
R

B
 

 

1
3
 J

u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

T
o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 i
n
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 D
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
–
 t

h
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 t

o
 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

E
M

/M
H

/ 
R

B
 

 

1
4
 J

u
n
 

C
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t 

N
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

–
 a

rt
ic

le
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 n

e
w

 p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

K
T

/R
B

 
 

1
4
 J

u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 
o
f 

th
e
ir
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 

in
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

L
o

c
a
l 

p
re

s
s
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
m

e
n

ts
 –

 ¼
 p

a
g

e
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

b
e
 b

o
o
k
e
d
, 

e
a
rl
y
 r

u
n
 o

f 
p
a
p
e
r,

 i
n
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 T
im

e
s
, 

J
o
u
rn

a
l 

a
n
d
 R

o
s
s
 G

a
z
e
tt

e
, 

w
it
h
 c

a
ll 

to
 a

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

 
to

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

E
M

/M
H

/ 
J
M

/R
B

 
 

1
4
 J

u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

t-
a
-g

la
n
c
e
 

g
u
id

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

a
 

P
S

T
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
n
d
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
  

P
S

T
 B

a
s
ic

 G
u

id
e
 –

 a
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
’ 
v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

a
s
ic

 g
u
id

e
 t

o
 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

a
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

–
 a

n
 A

4
 f

o
ld

e
d
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

fo
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

c
o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

, 
lib

ra
ri
e
s
, 

in
fo

 s
h
o
p
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 
re

c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 –

 t
ra

n
s
la

te
d
 v

e
rs

io
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

m
ig

ra
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

v
e
n
u
e
s
 

J
M

/R
B

/ 
N

W
 

 

1
4
 J

u
n
 

C
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
T

h
ir
d
 

s
e
c
to

r 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 v

ie
w

s
  

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
–
 f

u
ll 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 

p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 s
e
n
t 

o
u
t 

to
 a

ll 
k
e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 (
a
s
 p

e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

).
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 

to
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 

E
M

/M
H

 
 

1
5
 J

u
n
 

P
re

s
s
 

T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

  
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 

m
e
d

ia
 –

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 m

e
d
ia

 (
m

e
d
ia

 l
is

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
ra

w
n
 u

p
) 

J
M

/R
B

 
 

1
8
 J

u
n
 

  

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

  
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 

T
o
 e

q
u
ip

 k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 w
it
h
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 a

 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 r
o
le

 i
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 P

S
T

 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 –
 a

n
 o

n
lin

e
 m

a
g

a
z
in

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

‘c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
le

a
d
e
rs

’ 
c
o
v
e
ri
n
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 m
a
tt

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
 1

5
0
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 i
n
 a

 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 r
o
le

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 n

e
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 t

h
e
m

 o
n
 t

h
e
 ‘
in

s
id

e
 t

ra
c
k
’ 

K
T

/R
B

 
 



 
2
6

1
9
 J

u
n
 

T
h
ir
d
 

s
e
c
to

r 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

g
e
a
re

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g

 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

T
h

e
 A

ll
ia

n
c
e
, 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e
 –

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

T
h
e
 A

lli
a
n
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 n

o
t-

fo
r-

p
ro

fi
t 

s
e
c
to

r 
o
v
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 m
a
tt

e
rs

. 
 

E
M

/ 
M

H
/R

B
 

 

2
1
 J

u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 d
e
e
p
e
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
F

o
c
u

s
 f

e
a
tu

re
 –

 a
d
v
e
rt

o
ri
a
l 

w
it
h
 a

 c
a
s
e
 s

tu
d
y
 o

u
tl
in

in
g

 t
h
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

a
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

to
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

  
J
M

/R
B

 
 

2
2
 J

u
n
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
T

o
 k

e
e
p
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 
w

it
h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

p
d

a
te

 –
 a

 m
o
re

 i
n
-d

e
p
th

 a
rt

ic
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 

R
B

/C
C

 
 

2
6
 J

u
n
 

S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

 S
ta

ff
 –

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 c
o
m

m
o
n
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

s
  

 T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
ro

a
d
 

s
h
o
w

s
 

F
ir

s
t 

P
re

s
s
 –

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 k

e
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
s
te

e
ri
n
g

 g
ro

u
p
 

a
n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 –

 t
h
e
 P

C
T

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 

v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
a
 p

a
y
 s

lip
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 

w
it
h
 s

a
m

e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

 F
ir

s
t 

P
re

s
s
 O

n
li

n
e
 –

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

v
e
rs

io
n
 w

ill
 r

e
m

in
d
 s

ta
ff

 o
f 

th
e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 P

S
T

 r
o
a
d
 s

h
o
w

s
 

J
M

/K
T

/R
B

 
 

J
u
n
 

  

S
ta

ff
 -

 
P

C
T

 
T

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 

C
E

 o
f 

th
e
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

o
n
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

S
T

 

P
S

T
 R

o
a
d

 S
h

o
w

 –
 b

o
th

 c
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 H

R
 t

o
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
k
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 (

P
S

T
 p

o
c
k
e
t 

g
u
id

e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

) 
 

K
T

/J
M

/R
B

/R
H

 
 

J
u
n
 

S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

 

T
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 k
e
y
 

m
e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

te
e
ri
n
g

 
g

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 e
v
e
n
ts

 
 

P
u

b
li

c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

ru
s
t 

O
n

li
n

e
 –

 p
ro

m
o
te

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
g

 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 f

ro
m

 P
C

T
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 

–
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

in
tr

a
n
e
t 

s
it
e
s
 

 

J
M

/K
T

/ 
N

W
/R

B
 

 

J
u
n
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 p
ro

fi
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

y
o
u
th

 p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 P

S
T

 
 T

o
 h

e
lp

 e
n
s
u
re

 l
o
c
a
l 
y
o
u
th

 i
s
 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

Y
o

u
th

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 –
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

a
 d

e
b
a
te

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 b
y
 

th
e
 

y
o
u
th

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

’s
 

p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
, 

p
ro

m
o
te

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
m

e
d
ia

 a
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 w
e
b
 s

it
e
 

 In
s
it

e
 –

 t
h
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
n
lin

e
 y

o
u
th

 m
a
g

a
z
in

e
 i
n
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 –

 t
o
 b

e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 a

 n
e
w

s
 i
te

m
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 t

o
 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 w
e
b
 s

it
e
 

E
M

/M
H

 
J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 E
M

/M
H

 
J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 

J
u
n
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 
  

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

, 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 –

 p
u
b
lic

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 a
n
d
 p

o
s
te

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
b
a
g

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
, 

a
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

h
e
a
d
 t

e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 h

ig
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
p
lu

s
 l
in

k
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 

to
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 w
e
b
 s

it
e
  

E
M

/M
H

 
J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 

J
u
n
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 p
a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 
d
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

P
a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 –

 a
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 p

a
p
e
r,

 p
lu

s
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

fu
ll 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

to
 g

o
 t

o
 a

ll 
p
a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

  
E

M
/M

H
 

J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 



 
2
7

J
u
n
 

S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 u

p
d
a
te

 k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 o
n
 

P
S

T
 p

re
s
s
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

 u
p

d
a
te

 –
 d

u
ri
n
g

 J
u
n
e
 t

h
is

 w
e
e
k
ly

 r
e
p
o
rt

 
o
n
 p

re
s
s
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

ill
 d

ri
p
 f

e
e
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 

R
D

/F
R

/ 
M

H
/R

B
 

 

J
u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 h

e
lp

 e
n
s
u
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 k
n
o
w

 
a
b
o
u
t 

fo
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

P
re

s
s
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
 o

r 
b

ri
e
fi

n
g

 –
 t

o
 l
a
u
n
c
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

 
J
M

/K
T

 
  

 

J
u
n
 

C
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 

T
o
 h

e
lp

 i
n
fo

rm
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 o

f 
fo

rt
h
c
o
m

in
g

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

P
re

s
s
 a

rt
ic

le
s
 i

n
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 

m
e
d

ia
 –

 w
ill

 r
a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 i
n
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 a

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

J
M

/R
B

 
 

J
u
n
 

T
h
ir
d
 

s
e
c
to

r 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
c
to

r 
a
re

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

T
h

e
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
c
to

r 
A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 –
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
 t

h
e
 V

S
A

, 
w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

ll 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 i
n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
ly

 o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
o
n
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 

E
M

/ 
M

H
/J

M
/ 

R
B

 
 

 

J
u
n
 

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
 

T
o
 l
in

k
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
  

 

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 –
 l
in

k
 w

it
h
 ‘
G

ro
w

in
g

 O
ld

e
r’
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 b

y
 m

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 (

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

 

E
M

/M
H

/ 
J
M

/R
B

 
  

 

J
u
n
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
s
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 
q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

C
h

a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 
–
 
th

e
 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 
th

e
 
P

C
T

 
w

ill
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
m

b
e
r 

in
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 s

m
a
ll 

to
 l

a
rg

e
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 

E
M

/M
H

/ 
J
M

/R
B

 
 

J
u
n
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

T
h

e
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 –
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

jo
in

t 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

to
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
o
a
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 c

h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
 o

n
 

th
e
 P

S
T

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 t

im
e
 t

a
b
le

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
) 

E
M

/M
H

/ 
J
M

/R
B

 
 

J
u
n
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 

T
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 r

o
le

 f
o
r 

k
e
y
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 –
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
n
 

h
e
lp

in
g

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 

J
M

/K
T

/ 
R

B
 

 

J
u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

P
u

b
li

c
 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 
e
v
e
n

t 
–
 
7
.3

0
p
m

 
a
t 

th
e
 
F

ir
e
 
S

ta
ti
o
n
, 

P
e
te

rc
h
u
rc

h
  

M
H

/E
M

 
 

2
6
 J

u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

P
u

b
li

c
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 
e
v
e
n

t 
–
 

7
.3

0
p
m

 
a
t 

th
e
 

J
o
h
n
 

K
y
rl
e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l,
 R

o
s
s
 

M
H

/E
M

 
 

J
u
n
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

re
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 D
ru

g
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
–
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
n
e
x
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
 

 

J
u
n
 

M
P

s
  

  

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 k
e
y
 p

o
lit

ic
ia

n
s
 a

re
 

fu
lly

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 P

S
T

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

M
P

s
 a

n
d

 M
E

P
 –

 a
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 c

h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 –

 f
u
ll 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

  

N
P

/T
T

 
 



 
2
8

J
u
n
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
C

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 

T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 

P
o

s
te

rs
 –

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 c
it
iz

e
n
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 b

e
 d

is
p
la

y
e
d
 i
n
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
, 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
, 

re
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
, 

le
is

u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
, 

s
u
p
e
rm

a
rk

e
ts

, 
v
ill

a
g

e
 h

a
lls

 a
n
d
 i
n
fo

 s
h
o
p
s
 

J
M

/K
T

/ 
M

H
/R

B
 

 

J
u
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 
P

a
ti

e
n

t 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 L
ia

is
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 –

 e
n
s
u
re

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 c

a
p
tu

re
d
 

E
M

/M
H

/ 
 

R
B

 
 

J
u
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
s
 

P
a
ti

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 I

n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
F

o
ru

m
s
 –

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t’
s
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 

E
M

/M
H

/ 
 

R
B

 
 

J
u
n
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
T

o
 k

e
e
p
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 –

 p
a
p
e
r 

to
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 n

e
x
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
R

H
/R

B
 

 

1
 J

u
l 

  

S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
n
 r

a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 

N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 –

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 –

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 –

 n
e
w

s
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
  

J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 

1
 J

u
l 

S
ta

ff
 -

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 s

e
t 

a
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
, 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 O

p
in

io
n

 S
u

rv
e
y
 –

 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

a
 

p
u
b
ic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

a
n
d
 i
s
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
ru

s
t,

 s
e
tt

in
g

 a
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

H
R

/K
T

/ 
J
M

 
 

3
 J

u
l 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

P
u

b
li

c
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 
e
v
e
n

t 
–
 

7
.3

0
p
m

 
a
t 

L
e
o
m

in
s
te

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

M
H

/E
M

 
 

9
 J

u
l 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 

T
o
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 P

S
T

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 F
o

ru
m

 –
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 g
ro

u
p
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

n
 

is
s
u
e
s
 l
ik

e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
, 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 

 

1
2
 J

u
l 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

P
u

b
li

c
 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 
e
v
e
n

t 
–
 
7
.3

0
p
m

 
a
t 

B
ro

m
y
a
rd

 
P

u
b
lic

 
H

a
ll 

M
H

/E
M

 
 

1
7
 J

u
l 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

P
u

b
li

c
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 e
v
e
n

t 
–
 7

.3
0
p
m

 a
t 

K
in

g
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

M
H

/E
M

 
 

2
0
 J

u
ly

  
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 

D
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 w

it
h
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

S
T

 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e
 M

a
tt

e
rs

 –
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
’ 
m

a
g

a
z
in

e
 

w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

it
iz

e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
e
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 –

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 j
o
in

t 
P

C
T

/c
o
u
n
c
il 

e
d
it
io

n
 –

 p
lu

s
 t

ra
n
s
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 l
a
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t 

fo
rm

a
t 

 

J
B

/J
M

/R
B

 
 

J
u
l 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
B

ri
n
g

 n
e
w

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 u
p
 t

o
 

s
p
e
e
d
 w

it
h
 P

S
T

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
in

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 
–
 

jo
in

t 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

P
S

T
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

N
P

/T
T

 
 

J
u
l 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
U

p
d
a
te

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
N

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

–
 a

 s
h
o
rt

 u
p
d
a
te

 t
o
 b

e
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

P
S

T
 

R
B

/C
C

 
 

J
u
l 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

P
u

b
li

c
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 e
v
e
n

t 
–
 a

t 
L
e
d
b
u
ry

 (
d
a
te

 a
n
d
 v

e
n
u
e
 t

o
 

b
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
d
) 

M
H

/E
M

 
 



 
2
9

J
u
l 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 

T
o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h
e
 i
n
e
v
it
a
b
le

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

‘s
ilo

 c
u
lt
u
re

’ 
b
y
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 j
o
in

t 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

T
e
a
m

b
u

il
d

in
g

 e
v
e
n

t 
–
 w

h
ic

h
 g

e
ts

 k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 b

o
th

 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
s
o
c
ia

lis
e
 a

n
d
 b

e
g

in
 t

o
 

fo
rg

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
  

J
M

/R
B

 
 

J
u
l 

S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 b

ri
n
g

 k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

in
 b

o
th

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

a
 s

h
a
re

d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
a
im

s
 o

f 
a
 P

S
T

 

P
S

T
 E

v
e
n

t 
–
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

 
a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 

te
a
m

s
 (

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
o
ls

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

) 
 

J
T

/J
M

/K
T

/
R

B
/R

H
 

 

2
4
 J

u
l 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

 

P
u

b
li

c
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 e
v
e
n

t 
–
 7

.3
0
p
m

 a
t 

T
h
e
 T

re
e
 C

o
u
n
ti
e
s
 

H
o
te

l,
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 
 

M
H

/E
M

 
 

 

2
5
 J

u
l 

    

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
a
d
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
m

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
  

P
u

b
li

c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ru

s
t 

O
n

li
n

e
 
–
 
o
n
g

o
in

g
 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 
to

 
k
e
e
p
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
 F

ir
s
t 

P
re

s
s
 –

 k
e
e
p
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 u
p
d
a
te

 w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

  

J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 

2
6
 J

u
l 

 
S

ta
ff

 –
 

P
C

T
 a

n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
o
 k

e
e
p
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 P

S
T

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 O
n

li
n

e
 –

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
n
 

h
e
lp

in
g

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 

J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 

A
u
g

 
S

ta
ff

 –
 

P
C

T
 a

n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

 S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

       M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 

T
o
 p

re
p
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 P
S

T
 

b
ra

n
d
 a

n
d
 v

is
u
a
l 
id

e
n
ti
ty

 
 T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
n
 r

a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 

 T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
a
d
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
m

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
  

   T
o
 k

e
e
p
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 P

S
T

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

B
ra

n
d

in
g

 –
 d

ra
w

 u
p
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

la
n
: 

n
o
 m

o
re

 o
rd

e
ri
n
g

 
o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
ti
o
n
a
ry

 o
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

ld
 b

ra
n
d
 

–
 s

w
it
c
h
o
v
e
r 

in
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

 N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 –

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 –

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 –

 n
e
w

s
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 P
u

b
li

c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ru

s
t 

O
n

li
n

e
 
–
 
o
n
g

o
in

g
 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 
to

 
k
e
e
p
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
 F

ir
s
t 

P
re

s
s
 –

 k
e
e
p
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 u
p
d
a
te

 w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

  
  L

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 O
n

li
n

e
 –

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
n
 

h
e
lp

in
g

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 

N
W

/R
B

 
   J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

  J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 



 
3
0

S
e
p
 

S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

 R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
   R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

   S
H

A
 

  G
O

W
M

 
  G

o
v
’m

e
n
t 

  R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

  
   S

ta
ff

 –
 

P
C

T
 a

n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

  M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
–
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P

C
T

 

T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
n
 r

a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 

 T
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

    T
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

  T
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
  T

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t

o
 G

O
W

M
 

  T
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 t

o
 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

 T
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

  T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
a
d
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
m

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
  

  T
o
 k

e
e
p
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 P

S
T

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 –

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 –

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 –

 n
e
w

s
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
  

 P
re

s
s
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 b
ri

e
fi

n
g

 –
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

e
it
h
e
r:

 c
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

S
T

 
o
r 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
  

 P
S

T
 W

e
b

 S
it

e
 –

 a
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
/r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 
 H

e
a
lt

h
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 –

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

b
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 

fo
r 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
e
a
lt

h
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 –

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

H
A

 b
o
a
rd

 
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
 W

e
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 –

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 

 S
e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
lt

h
 –

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

ft
e
r 

re
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e
 M

a
tt

e
rs

 –
 a

 j
o
in

t 
p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

g
o
e
s
 t

o
 

e
v
e
ry

 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
ill

 p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 P
u

b
li

c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ru

s
t 

O
n

li
n

e
 
–
 
o
n
g

o
in

g
 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 
to

 
k
e
e
p
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
 F

ir
s
t 

P
re

s
s
 –

 k
e
e
p
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 u
p
d
a
te

 w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

  
 L

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 O
n

li
n

e
 –

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
n
 

h
e
lp

in
g

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 

 

J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

  J
B

/J
M

/M
H

R
B

 
  M

H
/E

M
 

 R
H

 
   R

H
 

  R
H

 
  R

H
 

  J
B

/J
M

/M
H

 
R

B
 

  J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 



 
3
1

 O
c
t 

 

 S
ta

ff
 –

 
P

C
T

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

 R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
  R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
s
ta

ff
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
 S

ta
ff

 –
 

P
C

T
 a

n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

   M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

  
   M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
  

 T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
n
 r

a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 

 T
o
 k

e
e
p
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 P

S
T

 a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 

 T
o
 l
a
u
n
c
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 P
S

T
 b

ra
n
d
 

a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

 
  T

o
 k

e
e
p
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
  

    T
o
 k

e
e
p
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 P

S
T

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
  

 N
e
w

s
 &

 V
ie

w
s
 –

 a
n
 o

u
tl
in

e
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

h
a
d
o
w

 P
S

T
 w

ill
 

m
e
a
n
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 
  P

re
s
s
 a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e
m

e
n

t 
–
 p

e
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

th
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

h
a
d
o
w

 p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

 
 B

ra
n

d
in

g
 
–
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 
s
ta

ti
o
n
e
ry

, 
w

e
b
 
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
a
g

e
 a

t 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

to
 

c
a
rr

y
 

n
e
w

 
b
ra

n
d
in

g
 

w
h
ile

 
o
th

e
r 

b
ra

n
d
in

g
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 a

s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 (

z
e
ro

 c
o
s
t)

 
 P

u
b

li
c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ru

s
t 

O
n

li
n

e
 
–
 
o
n
g

o
in

g
 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 
to

 
k
e
e
p
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
 F

ir
s
t 

P
re

s
s
 –

 k
e
e
p
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 u
p
d
a
te

 w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

  
  L

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 F
o

ru
m

 –
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 f

o
r 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

to
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 
o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

a
 
s
h
a
d
o
w

 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ru
s
t 

 L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 O
n

li
n

e
 –

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 k

e
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
n
 

h
e
lp

in
g

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 

 J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

  J
M

/R
B

 
  N

W
/R

B
 

   J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

  J
M

/K
T

 
R

B
 

 

K
e
y 

to
 A

c
ti
o
n
s
: 

N
P

 –
 N

e
il 

P
ri
n
g
le

; 
S

H
 –

 S
im

o
n
 H

a
ir
s
n
a
p
e
; 

T
T

 –
 T

a
m

a
r 

T
h
o
m

p
s
o
n
; 

R
H

 -
 R

u
s
s
e
ll 

H
a
m

ilt
o
n
; 

J
T

 –
 J

u
lie

 T
h
o
rn

b
y;

 M
H

 –
 M

a
rt

in
 H

e
u
te

r;
 E

M
 –

 
E

u
a
n
 M

c
P

h
e
rs

o
n
; 
J
M

 –
 J

e
n
n
ie

 M
o
rg

a
n
; 
N

W
 –

 N
ic

k
 W

in
w

o
o
d
; 
K

T
- 

K
e
rr

y 
 T

h
o
m

s
o
n
; 
J
B

 –
 J

o
h
n
 B

u
rn

e
tt
; 
R

B
 –

 R
o
b
e
rt

 B
lo

w
e
r 

 N
B

: 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
u

b
li

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ru

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
b

e
c

o
m

in
g

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
b

y
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
0

8
 

    



 
3
2

R
is

k
 

 A
n

n
o

u
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ti

m
e
s
c
a
le

s
. 
C

re
d
ib

ili
ty

 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
ru

s
t 
c
o
n
c
e
p
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 h

it
 i
f 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 m

ile
s
to

n
e
s
 a

re
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
n
 m

is
s
e
d
. 
 

H
ig

h
 

T
h
e
 s

te
e
ri
n
g
 g

ro
u
p
 s

h
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
 

m
ile

s
to

n
e
s
 i
f 

th
e
y 

a
re

 a
b
s
o
lu

te
ly

 s
u
re

 t
h
e
y 

w
ill

 b
e
 

m
e
t 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

. 
B

e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 w

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
c
u
s
e
d
 o

f 
n
o
t 
e
m

b
a
rk

in
g
 

o
n
 a

 g
e
n
u
in

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

M
e
d
 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

re
fl
e
c
t 
b
e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

B
ra

n
d

in
g

. 
T

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

, 
s
im

p
le

 b
ra

n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
v
e
rs

ia
l 
a
n
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 

to
 b

e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 b

e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 s

h
a
d
o
w

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
g
in

s
 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

te
. 
 

 T
h
e
 p

re
s
s
 w

ill
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 t
h
a
t 
re

-b
ra

n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
s
tl
y 

to
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 b

ra
n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 b

ra
n
d
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 i
n
 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 

M
e
d
 

S
e
c
u
re

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

b
ra

n
d
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

y 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 s

te
e
ri
n
g
 g

ro
u
p
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 
 

 N
o
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
d
e
s
ig

n
 w

o
rk

 o
r 

e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
C

o
s
t 
o
f 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t
o
 b

e
 m

in
im

is
e
d
. 
 

C
y
n

ic
is

m
. 
S

o
m

e
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 m
a
y 

p
e
rc

e
iv

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ru

s
t 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 
p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 a
b
o
u
t 
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
y 

fa
il 

to
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
  

H
ig

h
 

P
o
s
it
iv

e
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 k

e
y 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
y 

a
ff

e
c
t 
e
a
c
h
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
 t
o
 b

e
 

u
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 C
a
s
e
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 o

u
tl
in

e
 t
h
e
 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 b

y 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs

. 

S
il
o

 c
u

lt
u

re
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h
a
t 
s
ilo

 c
u
lt
u
re

s
 c

o
u
ld

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 i
f 

th
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

is
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
n
 

to
 b

ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 t
w

o
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y 

s
ta

g
e
s
. 

H
ig

h
 

T
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 t
w

o
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 -

 a
n
d
 

s
h
a
re

d
 v

a
lu

e
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
in

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
 

C
li
n

ic
a
l 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e
 w

o
rk

g
ro

u
p
 h

a
s
 y

e
t 
to

 m
e
e
t 
w

it
h
 o

u
r 

c
lin

ic
ia

n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

c
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 f

a
ls

e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
 w

it
h
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
 

H
ig

h
 

T
h
e
 w

o
rk

 g
ro

u
p
 w

ill
 g

o
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 i
f 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 s

te
e
ri
n
g
 g

ro
u
p
. 

     



 
3
3

E
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 
 T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 s
u

rv
e

y
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t
o

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 s

ta
ff

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ru

s
t:

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
, 

c
h

a
n

n
e

ls
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 a

re
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 a

n
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t 

o
p

in
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
. 

 L
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 b

ri
e

f 
s
y
s
te

m
 i

n
 b

o
th

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 r

e
c
o

rd
in

g
 i

n
 t

a
lk

in
g
 p

o
in

t/
tr

u
s
t 

e
v
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 c
h

ie
f 

e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

fr
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 a

s
k
e

d
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f,
 a

n
d

 a
d

ju
s
t,

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
, 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 T

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 p

re
s
s
 c

o
v
e

ra
g
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
 i
s
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 k
e

y
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
  

 T
h

e
 l

e
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
. 

  





HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  28TH JUNE, 2007 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from  
Sara Siloko Directorate Services Officer (Health) on 01432 261804 

 
workprogrammehealthJune2007cover0.doc  

 WORK PROGRAMME 

Report By: Director of Adult and Community Services 

 

Wards Affected 

 County-wide 

Purpose 

1 To consider the Committee’s work programme. 

Financial Implications 

2 None  

Background 

3 In accordance with the Scrutiny Improvement Plan a report on the Committee’s 
current work programme will be made to each of the scheduled quarterly meetings of 
this Scrutiny Committee.  A copy of the work programme is attached at appendix 1. 

4 The programme may be modified by the Chairman following consultation with the 
Vice-Chairman and the Director of Adult and Community Services in response to 
changing circumstances. 

5 Appendix 2 monitors progress against recommendations made by the Committee 
where action is ongoing or outstanding. The list does not include all the issues 
considered by the Committee, rather it summarises those instances where the 
Committee has requested that specific action be taken and the response to that 
request.    

6 Should any urgent, prominent or high profile issue arise, the Chairman may consider 
calling an additional meeting to consider that issue. 

7 Should Members become aware of any issues they consider may be added to the 
scrutiny programme they should contact the Directorate Services Officer (Health) to 
log the issue so that it may be taken into consideration when planning future agendas 
or when revising the work programme. 

RECOMMENDATION 

THAT subject to any comment or issues raised by the Committee the 
Committee work programme be approved and reported to the Strategic 
Monitoring Committee. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

• None identified. 

AGENDA ITEM 8

5



6



Appendix 1 

Health Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2007/08 

 

June 2007 

Items • Presentation by Chief Executives of the Herefordshire 
Primary Care Trust the Hereford Hospitals NHS Trust and 
the West Midlands Ambulance Trust and the Cabinet 
Member. 

• Public Service Trust Update 

• Work Programme 

September 2007 

Items • Annual Report of Director of Public Health  

• Update on Foundation Trust status 

• Update of Public Service Trust 

• Update on four options for Primary Care Trust provider arm 
services 

• Mental health – Primary Care Trust proposal for provision of 
long term accommodation 

• Mental Health Rehabilitation Service – possible proposal by 
Primary Care Trust 

• Update on response to Review of Communications, in 
particular by the Hospitals Trust 

• Update on the out of hours service having regard to the 
project being undertaken on unscheduled care. 

• Progress in developing a Memorandum of Understanding 
between the Council and the Health Protection Agency 
dealing with the protocols for tackling infectious diseases. 

Scrutiny Reviews • Access to health 1) for ethnic minorities – Scoping 
Statement 

December 2007  

Items • Plan Annual Health Check commentaries 

• Public Service Trust Update 

• NHS Local Delivery Plan Briefing 

• Procurement Process For the Local Involvement Network 

Scrutiny Reviews • Access To Health 2) transport – scoping statement 

April 2008 

 • Finalise Annual Healthcheck Commentaries (including 
presentations from health bodies as necessary) 

• Public Service Trust Update 

Scrutiny Reviews • Report of Review of Access to health 1) for ethnic minorities 

7



Appendix 1 

Other issues 

 

• Councillors’ potential role in managing public expectation within their constituencies 

 

• Cancer Services 

• Stroke Services  (further update in due course)  

• Update on specialist Children’s Services Development?? 

• Development of LINks 

 

 

 

 
Further additions to the work programme will be made as required 

 

 

8



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 O
f 

A
c
ti

o
n

 I
n

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 T

o
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
  

  D
a
te

 
Is

s
u

e
 a

n
d

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
R

e
s
u

lt
a
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 o
r 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

1
6
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
0
5
 

W
o
rk

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 –

 M
e
d
ia

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 

 A
g

re
e
d

 w
a
y
s
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 c

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e
 a

 p
o

s
it

iv
e
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

v
e
 r

o
le

 i
n

 r
e
s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 p

ro
m

p
tl

y
 t

o
 i

s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

m
e
d

ia
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

f 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c
 a

n
d

 h
e
a
lt

h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e
 i

n
v
e
s
ti

g
a
te

d
, 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 c
ir

c
u

la
te

d
 t

o
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

a
n

d
, 

if
 a

g
re

e
d

, 
w

o
rk

 c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 
 

 T
h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

2
3
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
6
 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 I

s
s
u
e
s
 

 A
g

re
e
d

 
th

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t 

b
e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 i
n

 c
a
rr

y
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 i
ts

 
re

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
e
a
lt

h
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

h
a
t 

a
 f

e
a
s
ib

il
it

y
 s

tu
d

y
 o

f 
fl

u
o

ri
d

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 b

e
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
; 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
C

a
re

 T
ru

s
t 

b
e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 i
n

 c
a
rr

y
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 i
ts

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 

u
p

ta
k
e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

M
R

 v
a
c
c
in

e
. 

 

F
e
a
s
ib

lit
y
 s

tu
d
y
 c

o
m

m
is

io
n
e
d
 b

y
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
. 

 P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ro

le
 f

o
r 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
in

 
p
u
b
lic

is
in

g
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
in

fe
c
ti
o
n
s
 M

M
R

 
v
a
c
c
in

e
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

w
a
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

b
u
t 

y
e
t 

to
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 

7
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

–
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 A
g

re
e
d

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

b
a
s
is

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 a

t 
a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
c
e
n

tr
a
l 

s
it

e
 i

s
 t

h
e
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

p
u

rs
u

e
d

 a
s
 a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 a
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 t

o
 

th
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 b
e
 i

n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
l 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
. 

  
T

h
e
 P

C
T

 i
s
 t

o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
, 
s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t 

th
e
 e

x
a
c
t 

p
la

n
s
 &

 t
e
s
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

  

7
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
  

S
tr

o
k
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

in
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

 A
g

re
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
tr

o
k
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
b

e
 k

e
p

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te

 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 W

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 

9



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 

D
a
te

 
Is

s
u

e
 a

n
d

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
R

e
s
u

lt
a
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 o
r 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

 
 

 
1
5
th

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0
7
 

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

u
tb

re
a
k
 o

f 
L
e
g

io
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 D

is
e
a
s
e
 i
n
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 i
n
 2

0
0
3
 

 A
g

re
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 u
p

d
a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 M

e
m

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

U
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
lt

h
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
A

g
e
n

c
y
 d

e
a
li

n
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
li

n
g

 i
n

fe
c
ti

o
u

s
 d

is
e
a
s
e
s
 

b
e
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
 s

ix
 m

o
n

th
s
 t

im
e
; 

a
n

d
 

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n

 t
o

 o
ff

e
ri

n
g

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 

o
b

s
e
rv

e
 f

u
tu

re
 e

m
e
rg

e
n

c
y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
. 

 

   In
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 
    N

o
w

 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
. 

          
1
5
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
7
  

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

 A
c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 d
a
te

 n
o

te
d

. 
U

p
d

a
te

 r
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 i

n
 s

ix
 m

o
n

th
s
 t

im
e
. 

 

In
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 

1
5
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
7
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 G

P
 O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o
u
rs

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

 A
c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 d
a
te

 n
o

te
d

. 
U

p
d

a
te

 r
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 i

n
 s

ix
 m

o
n

th
s
 t

im
e
. 

  

In
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 

10



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 

D
a
te

 
Is

s
u

e
 a

n
d

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
R

e
s
u

lt
a
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 o
r 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

3
0
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
7
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
 

 S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
A

n
n

u
a
l 

H
e
a
lt

h
 C

h
e
c
k
 C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ri

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e
d

. 

 S
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

11



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 

  

12


